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EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
In the matter of the Guardianship of the Person Case No.: G-19-052263-A
and Estate of: Dept. No: B
KATHLEEN JUNE JONES,

(Hearing Requested)
Adult Protected Person.

PETITION FOR REMOVAL OF GUARDIAN AND FOR RETURN OF PROTECTED
PERSON’'S PROPERTY

Rodney Gerald Yeoman (“Gerry”), husband of the Protected Person Kathleen June Jones

(“June”), by and through his counsel of record, submits this Petition for Removal of Guardian
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pursuant to NRS 159.185 and 159.1853 and for Return of Protected Person’s Property pursuant
to NRS 159.305.

Kimberly Jones has mismanaged June’s estate and is not suitable to be June’s guardian.
The forensic investigator recently found that Kimberly has withdrawn money from June’s bank
accounts without accounting for it and that she has likely misused it. Many other serious
questions regarding Kimberly’s conduct in regard to June continue to persist. Gerry, June’s
husband of ten years, is qualified, suitable, and willing to serve as the guardian of June’s person.
The Court should appoint him to that role and replace Kimberly with a neutral guardian of June’s
estate.

INTRODUCTION

Recent evidence shows that Kimberly Jones is not qualified to be June’s guardian. The
compliance investigator’s report reveals that Kimberly has withdrawn a total of $6,836.82 from
June’s accounts “for personal and unknown reasons.” Kimberly has had several months to
explain to the investigator why she withdrew the funds and what she has done with them, but
she has failed to do so. It also appears that Kimberly used some of June’s funds to pay attorney’s
fees for which Kimberly is personally liable, without court authorization.

Kimberly is not qualified or suitable for many other reasons. First, she forcibly took June
from her husband Gerry before these guardianship proceedings began, without any legal
authority to do so. Second, from the beginning of these proceedings, Kimberly’s sisters, Robyn
Freidman and Donna Simmons, have expressed serious concerns about Kimberly’s suitability.
For instance, they have stated she does not communicate well with the family, is not transparent

with June’s finances, has mismanaged June’s finances, and has isolated June from her family.

1 Alternatively, Gerry petitions the Court to modify the guardianship pursuant to NRS
159.1905 based on the same facts provided in this Petition.
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They withdrew their objections upon Kimberly being appointed as Guardian, but then raised
more issues when Kimberly requested that her attorney’s fees be paid from the Guardianship
Estate. Kimberly continues to isolate June from Gerry by making visitation extremely difficult
and stressful, despite the Court’s orders. It would be in June’s best interests to remove Kimberly
as her guardian.

Given the investigator’s findings, the Court should require Kimberly to account for the
funds she withdrew under oath and, if necessary, require her to return the property to June.

Even if the Court believes Kimberly is suitable to be June’s guardian, her status as the
preferred person to serve as guardian continues to be in doubt because the Parties and the Court
have not had an opportunity to determine whether the powers of attorney that June allegedly
signed are valid. If they are not valid, then Gerry statutorily takes priority over Kimberly and
anyone else.

The Court should appoint Gerry to replace Kimberly as the guardian of June’s person
because is he qualified, suitable, and willing to serve as such. Two of his medical providers have
stated he is physically and mentally able to care for June, and his track record of nine years also
shows he is capable of doing so, or, if necessary, obtain assistance. While the Court did
previously state that Gerry should provide 100% of his medical records if he wants unsupervised
visits with June, this is extremely invasive to Gerry’s HIPAA rights, and while the Court is
required to determine what is in June’s best interest, the right of an 87 year old man to spend
time with his wife has been completely disregarded.

The Court should also replace Kimberly with a neutral guardian of her estate. Appointing
a neutral guardian would be in the best interest of June by helping address concerns about June’s

finances, reducing the infighting between family regarding management of her estate and
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payment of their respective fees and costs, and also possibly lead to a resolution of the dispute
arising from the sale of the Kraft House.

Gerry believes the evidence available is sufficient grounds for removing Kimberly, but
if the Court does not believe the evidence is sufficient, then Gerry asks the Court to allow the
Parties to continue the discovery process already started to help untangle all the disputed facts
that have arisen from the beginning of this matter. Discovery and an evidentiary hearing would
be extremely helpful, if not vital, to determining what has actually occurred and who is currently
the most qualified, suitable person to be June’s guardian.

BACKGROUND

The following timeline may be helpful to the Court as a reminder of events applicable
to this Petition:

e Sep.6, 2019: Probate Court hearing by Kimberly, Robyn and Donna to determine

whether the Powers of Attorney are valid and enforceable. No ruling was made by
the Probate Commissioner.

e Sep. 7, 2019: Kimberly and her sisters forcibly remove June from the care of her
husband without legal authority;

e Sep. 19, 2019: Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons file an ex-parte petition to
become June’s temporary guardians;

e Sep. 23, 2019: the Court grants the ex-parte petition for temporary guardianship;

e Oct. 2, 2019: Gerry and Kimberly file oppositions to the ex-parte petition and
counter-petitions to become June’s guardian;

e Oct. 15, 2019: the Court appoints Kimberly to be the general guardian of June’s
person and estate and appoints an investigator to review June’s finances; the Court
also sets an evidentiary hearing to hear the investigator’s report and, if necessary,
consider changes to June’s guardian based on the report;

e Jan. 14, 2020: the Court confirms “discovery is open, discover away”;

e Jan. 20, 2020: Gerry serves discovery requests;

e Jan. 22, 2020: Kimberly serves discovery requests;
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e Feb. 7, 2020: the Court vacated the evidentiary hearing, despite Gerry’s objection
that many evidentiary issues persist in this matter;

e Mar. 13, 2020: Sonia Jones, compliance investigator, filed her financial forensic
audit of June’s estate.

In addition to this Petition, the Court currently has before it several petitions for fees
(attorney’s and guardian’s) as well as a motion for protective order related to Gerry’s served

discovery.

ARGUMENT

A. Kimberly Jones Has Mismanaged June’s Estate and Is Not Otherwise
Qualified or Suitable to Be Her Guardian.

The compliance investigator’s recent report, along with Kimberly’s misconduct, make it
clear that Kimberly is not qualified or suitable to be June’s guardian, or, at a minimum, that these
issues raise real concerns that the Court and Parties need to address. As a result, pursuant to NRS
159.185 and 159.1853, the Court should remove Kimberly as June’s guardian, or, in the
alternative, allow the Parties to engage in discovery regarding these concerns and others, and
present their findings at an evidentiary hearing to help the Court determine who is currently the
most suitable person to be June’s guardian.

NRS 159.1853 allows the spouse of the protected person to file a petition for removal,
and NRS 159.185 authorizes the Court to remove a guardian for the following reasons, among
others:

e “(a) The guardian has become . . . unsuitable or otherwise incapable of exercising the
authority and performing the duties of a guardian as provided by law; . . .

e (d) The guardian of the estate has mismanaged the estate of the protected person; . . .

e (j) The best interests of the protected person will be served by the appointment of
another person as guardian.”
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When a person petitions for the removal of guardian, “the court shall issue and serve a
citation on the guardian and on all other interested persons,” and “[t]he citation must require the
guardian to appear and show cause why the court should not remove the guardian.” NRS
159.1855(1)-(2). Once a guardian is removed, the Court may appoint another guardian “upon a
petition filed by any interested person.” NRS 159.187(1).

In her recent report, Sonia Jones, the compliance investigator, expressed a concern that
“Kimberly Jones withdrew a total of $6,836.82 from the Protected Person and Rodney Yeoman’s
funds, for personal and unknown reasons.” (EX. A, filed separately under seal, Investigator
Report, Mar. 13, 2020, p. 10). This amount includes a withdrawal of $2,000.00 in July 2019,
which Kimberly said she spent on “funds for legal assistance on behalf of the Protected Person,”
and a withdrawal of $4,836.00 from June’s and Gerry’s account in August 2019, which Kimberly
said she allegedly placed in a safe deposit box. (Id.). Kimberly has not provided any specific
explanation of why she withdrew these funds, why withdrawing them was necessary, or any
actual evidence of what she did with the funds.

The investigator stated that Kimberly will provide documentation to show what she did
with these funds, but to this day she has not provided the Parties or the Court any such
documentation. She also did not list these assets on the Inventory she filed for June’s estate on
December 13, 2019. Specifically, Kimberly failed to list on the inventory the approximately
$5,000 in June’s cash Kimberly claims to have been storing in a safe deposit box, and Kimberly
failed to list the actual safe deposit box on the inventory (even though the inventory form
specifically asks about safe deposit boxes). Note that the Court ordered the investigation on
October 15, 2019, and Sonia Jones began her investigation by at least December 2019; thus,
Kimberly has had at least three months to explain to the investigator why she withdrew these

funds, and to provide evidence of what she did with the funds, but she has failed to do so.
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Kimberly has not stated whether she used June’s money to pay attorney’s fees for these
proceedings or some other legal matter, but taking the money for these proceedings without the
Court’s authorization would be a misuse of June’s assets and a violation of law. NRS 159.344(1)
states plainly that “a guardian or proposed guardian . . . who retains an attorney for the purposes
of representing a party in a guardianship proceeding is personally liable for any attorney’s fees
and costs incurred as a result of such representation.” Such a person may petition the Court for
payment of those fees and costs, but may not take them from the protected person’s estate “unless
and until the court authorizes the payment” after proper procedures are followed. 159.344(1)-
(6). This Court has already ruled that Kimberly is not entitled to be reimbursed for attorney fees
prior to January 15, 2020. Kimberly has taken this money from June’s account without any
explanation or evidence, and the Court should require her to account for and return it, pursuant
to NRS 159.305, as discussed below.

Kimberly is also not qualified or suitable to be June’s guardian because she forcibly took
June from her husband Gerry before these guardianship proceedings began. On September 7,
2019, Kimberly and her sisters Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons coordinated the forcible
taking of June from a hotel restaurant in Phoenix where she was staying with Gerry during his
medical treatment at the Mayo Clinic. During this incident, Kimberly insisted that June go with
her and her brother-in-law “to have a bagel.” (See Ex. B, Police Report and Statement of
Professional Caregiver). June said twice, “I don’t want to go,” (id.), and June’s daughter Donna
has stated that “I know my mom would want to be by Gerry’s side while he is in the hospital,”
(Ex. C, Text Message, Mar. 28, 2019, 11:19:05 AM). Kimberly took June against her will while
her brother-in-law prevented June’s caregiver from intervening.

This kidnapping occurred before any petition for guardianship had been filed. Although

Kimberly alleges that June signed documents naming her as June’s power of attorney, those
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powers, even if valid, did not give her any right to forcibly take June from her husband and
caregiver. At no point in all of the pleadings filed herein has anyone explained how a power of
attorney would give such rights to Kimberly. Additionally, Kimberly’s counsel and Robyn and
Donna’s counsel assured Gerry’s counsel at the courthouse on September 6, 2019 that they
would not permit their clients to withhold June from Gerry; and yet, less than 24 hours later that
is exactly what occurred. Although the Court is likely aware of the kidnapping incident from
past pleadings, it is one the Court should explore in depth because it shows Kimberly has and
will exceed legal and societal boundaries while failing to respect the rights of June and her loved
ones, and that June’s best interest is not her primary concern.

Lastly, Kimberly’s sisters expressed many concerns about her suitability, which the
Court has not yet addressed. In their initial Ex Parte Petition for Guardianship, Robyn Friedman
and Donna Simmons made the following statements about Kimberly:

o “Kimberly historically has not been communicative with the rest of the family,
nor has she been transparent with the financial transactions she has done on behalf
of Ms. Jones” (Ex-Parte Petition, Sep. 19, 2019, { 43);

o “Kimberly, in her role as attorney-in-fact, has demonstrated an inability or
unwillingness to provide any care plans? to Ms. Jones’ family,” which has
resulted in “a highly unstable and stressful environment for Ms. Jones . . . where
her assets are being depleted with no accountability or transparency” (id. { 45);

o “Kimberly has made it difficult for Ms. Jones’ children to interact with Ms. Jones
... Kimberly has blocked incoming calls and text messages from Petitioners,
resulting in a situation in which communication is difficult at best but nearly
impossible most of the time” (id. 1 49);

e “Guardianship is also necessary to address a history of financial mismanagement
by the current fiduciary [Kimberly]. As an example, Ms. Jones owns a house in
Anaheim, California, which has been rented for approximately $1,500 under
market rental value for many years. Another example is that in 2016 or 2017 when

Ms. Jones underwent hip surgery and was out of her home, the attorney-in-fact
allowed a young person who was not vetted to live in Ms. Jones’ home. The

2 Although temporary guardians Robyn and Donna filed a care plan on October 2, 2019,
Kimberly has not filed a care plan.
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unvetted caregiver-attendant stole a large amount of money and property from
Ms. Jones that was only partially recovered, and what was recovered was, upon
information and belief, due to the efforts of Mr. Yeoman. These and other lapses
in financial judgment, awareness, know-how and/or attentiveness, coupled with
ongoing lack of transparency and communication issues and the inability to
achieve peace between the parties must be addressed in order to maximize the
potential income available for Ms. Jones’ care” (id. { 50 (emphasis added)).

Robyn and Donna also stated during earlier hearings that Kimberly was hiding June’s medicine
in the trunk of her car, and the Court expressed great concern about her actions. (Transcript
October 3, 2019 22:23).

Despite all of these expressed concerns, the Court chose to make Kimberly the guardian;
however, the Court noted at the time that it could remove a guardian sua sponte pursuant to SB
202, Since that time, the evidence has shown the ongoing concerns about Kimberly to be true.
As stated, she has taken June’s money without explanation, and she continues to isolate June
from her husband, even though the Court has ordered Kimberly to co-operate with Gerry
regarding visitation and allow him to be with June from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The supervised
visits make Gerry so uncomfortable that he has nearly given up hope of ever being able to spend
time with his wife again. Surprisingly, the Parties have not yet had an opportunity to conduct
discovery regarding these issues and present their findings at an evidentiary hearing.

At a minimum, this evidence, and the allegations associated with them, make it clear that
serious questions exist regarding Kimberly’s suitability to be June’s guardian, and whether it is
in June’s best interest to have Kimberly continue to be her guardian. Gerry believes he is more
suitable than Kimberly to be June’s guardian.

1

I

3 See October 15, 2019 hearing transcript, p.74:8-14.
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B. The Court Should Further Investigate Kimberly’s Conduct and, if
Necessary, Order Her to Return June’s Property.

Given the investigator’s findings, Gerry petitions the Court under NRS 159.305 to
investigate what Kimberly did with the $6,836.82 she withdrew from June’s and Gerry’s bank
accounts. NRS 159.305(1) allows an interested person to petition the court upon oath alleging
“[t]hat a person has or is suspected to have concealed, converted to his or her own use, conveyed
away or otherwise disposed of any money, good, chattel or effect of the protected person,” and
authorizes the court to “cause the person to be cited to appear before the district court to answer,
upon oath, upon the matter of the petition.” After examination, the Court may then require the
person to return the asset. NRS 159.315(1)(a).

Based on the investigator’s report, Gerry suspects that Kimberly has concealed,
converted to her own use, conveyed away or otherwise disposed of June’s money, as described
above. The Court should cite Kimberly to appear before the Court to answer, upon oath,
questions about the property. If the Court finds that Kimberly has improperly concealed,
converted, conveyed away, or otherwise disposed of June’s property, then the Court should order
Kimberly to return the property to them, along with double the value of the assets and any other
damages, pursuant to NRS 159.315(3).

C. Kimberly’s Status as the Preferred Guardian Is Still Uncertain.

Under NRS 159.0613, a person has preference as guardian if the protected person
nominated the person as part of an estate plan “while he or she was not incapacitated.”
159.0613(3)(a). If such a nominated person does not exist, then the spouse of the protected
person has preference over a child. See 159.0613(4)(c). Thus, if for any reason the powers of
attorney June allegedly signed are invalid, then Gerry has preference as June’s guardian over
Kimberly and her other children. In addition, the statute states that a person must be nominated

while she is not incapacitated; thus, if the Powers of Attorney are invalid, June’s stated
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preference expressed through her court-appointed attorney during this guardianship should not
carry as much weight as the order of preference set forth in the statute.

Since before these proceedings, Gerry has expressed concerns about the validity of the
estate planning documents allegedly signed. Gerry recognizes it is possible June actually signed
them, but he has reasons to question whether or not she did, and for what purpose. The originals
have never been provided and are alleged to have been destroyed, and aside from the signature,
the handwriting on the financial Power of Attorney is not June’s. Even June’s own children and
their attorneys acknowledge concerns with the powers of attorney. To that end, June’s daughters
filed a probate action to confirm the powers of attorney, and Gerry filed an objection expressing
his concerns. The probate court did not end up addressing those concerns because June’s
daughters did not give proper notice to June, and the Parties in these proceedings have not had
an opportunity to conduct discovery regarding the validity of the powers of attorney. If it turns
out they are invalid, then the Court must give statutory preference to Gerry to serve as June’s
guardian.

D. The Court Should Appoint Gerry as June’s Guardian of Person and a

Neutral Guardian as Her Guardian of Estate.

Gerry Yeoman, June’s husband, is qualified, suitable, and willing to serve as the guardian
of June’s person. To begin, Gerry is not incapacitated and does not have a disability—he is
physically able to care for June and able to make decisions about her health and other
circumstances. Two of Gerry’s medical providers have stated the following: “I believe Gerry is
physically and mentally able to care for his wife” and “It is my opinion that Mr. Yeoman is
capable of caring for himself and his spouse when needed.” (Ex. D, filed separately under seal,

Decl. Heidi A Baker, FNP-BC, Nov. 27, 2019; Letter from Kelley Rone, NP, C-NP, Jan. 23,
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2020). Ms. Baker made her conclusion after administering various mental and physical tests to
Gerry, and Ms. Rone has been treating Gerry at the Mayo Clinic since before these proceedings.

Before June’s daughters took her from Gerry, he was providing good in-house, personal
care for June, including obtaining assistance with meals, shelter, clothing, medical care, bathing,
sanitation, entertainment, and more. He and June lived together for nine years without any issues.
As Kimberly has acknowledged, Gerry and his family loved and cared for June for years before
these proceedings. (See Ex. C, Text Message, Apr. 10, 2019, 10:32:50 AM). Not even the
guardianship pleadings provide any evidence of concerns about care for June by Gerry, and may
not even make such allegations. Moreover, even if Gerry becomes personally incapable of
providing all of June’s care, he has sufficient financial resources available to obtain the assistance
of a professional caregiver, and history evidences his willingness to do so when necessary.

Gerry is also qualified, suitable, and willing to serve for the following reasons:

e Heis aresident of the State of Nevada;

e Heis over 18 years of age and is competent to serve;

e Heisrelated to June by marriage, as defined by NRS 159.0613(9)(d);

e He has not been judicially determined to have committed abuse, neglect, exploitation,
isolation, or abandonment of a child, his spouse, his parent, or any other adult;

¢ He has not been convicted in Nevada or any other jurisdiction of a felony;

o He has not been suspended for misconduct or disbarred from the practice of law, the
practice of accounting, or any other profession which involves the management or
sale of money, investments, securities, or real property and requires licensure in the
State of Nevada or any other state;

e He has not been appointed as guardian over the protected person in a state other than

Nevada;
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e He has not filed for or received protection under federal bankruptcy laws within the
immediately preceding 7 years.*

Pursuant to NRS 159.1905, Gerry also provides the following information:

Gerry’s address is 2632 E. Harmon Ave. Las Vegas, NV 89121;

e June is 81 years old;

e June resides at 6277 W. Kraft Ave. Las Vegas, NV 89130;

e June’s current guardian is Kimberly Jones who resides at 6277 W. Kraft Ave. Las
Vegas, NV 89130;

e Kimberly has filed herein on December 13, 2019 an inventory of June’s property,
plus June has an interest in the A-Case filed in connection with this guardianship,
plus June apparently has an interest in a safe deposit box and approximately $5,000
cash which is not accounted for in the inventory. It is anticipated that the property
will be used for the benefit of June during the guardianship proceedings.

Gerry’s petition is not sought for the purpose of initiating litigation, and, unlike June’s
daughters, he is not seeking payment of guardian’s fees or attorney’s fees from June’s estate if
he is appointed guardian.

Gerry is petitioning the Court to replace Kimberly as the guardian of June’s person, and
he is asking the Court to replace Kimberly with a neutral guardian of June’s estate. Although
Gerry adamantly denies he did anything improper in regard to the sale of the Kraft House and
will continue to defend himself vigorously in the civil case, he recognizes the existing concern
about the sale and believes for the time being it would be appropriate to have a neutral guardian

of June’s estate. The public guardian could also be an alternative, but Gerry is concerned that

# Gerry also incorporates by reference the other statements and facts provided in support of his
original petition to be guardian filed on October 2, 2019.
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would lead to June being placed in an assisted living facility, which to the best of his knowledge,
is not necessary at this point, or desired.

The Court should note that there is no evidence of problems with Gerry’s care of June.
There have been no complaints by June’s family during their nine years of marriage, and no
evidence exists now. The only concerns June’s family has raised is in regard to the Kraft House
transfer, but that should not be relevant to Gerry acting as guardian of the person.

Also, it appears that Kimberly, Robyn and Donna are litigating for personal reasons,
possibly related to their future inheritance. They do not appear to have June’s best interests in
mind, at least in regard to her estate, because any equity recovered from the Kraft House has
already been spent on attorney fees, which fees have been requested to be paid by June.

E. The Court Should Allow the Parties to Continue Discovery and Hold an

Evidentiary Hearing.

Gerry believes that the evidence presented is sufficient cause to remove Kimberly as
guardian and appoint him as guardian; however, if the Court does not believe the evidence is
sufficient, then Gerry urges the Court to allow the Parties to continue the discovery process to
help untangle the many disputed facts that have arisen from the beginning of this matter. Indeed,
on October 15, 2019, the Court set an evidentiary hearing for February 20, 2020 to review the
status of the guardianship based on the investigator’s report. Now that we have the investigator’s
findings, which raise many concerns, discovery and an evidentiary hearing would be extremely
helpful, if not vital, to help determine precisely what has happened and who is currently the most
qualified, suitable person to be June’s guardian and act in her best interests. Finally, as the Court
knows, this case has been highly contentious with many allegations of inappropriate conduct. In
such cases, discovery and an evidentiary hearing are typically undertaken as a matter of course,

and should occur here.
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CONCLUSION

Kimberly is not qualified or suitable to be June’s guardian and has not acted in her best
interests. The forensic investigator recently found that she has withdrawn money from June’s
bank accounts without accounting for it and that she has likely misused it. Many other serious
questions regarding Kimberly’s conduct in regard to June continue to persist. Gerry, June’s
husband of ten years, is qualified, suitable, and willing to serve as the guardian of June’s person.
He has acted in her best interests throughout their marriage and will continue to do so. The Court
should appoint him to be the guardian of June’s person and replace Kimberly with a neutral
guardian of June’s estate.

Based upon the above, this Court should remove Kimberly as guardian of June Jones and
appoint Gerry Yeoman as the guardian of her person and a neutral guardian as the guardian of
her estate. The Court should also conduct an investigation pursuant to NRS 159.305 regarding
the funds Kimberly withdrew from June’s accounts, including by requiring Kimberly to testify
under oath regarding the withdrawals. Gerry also prays:

1. That the Court direct the Clerk to issue letters of guardianship to Rodney
Gerald Yeoman;

2. That Rodney Gerald Yeoman be allowed to serve as guardian of the person

without bond;

3. That Rodney Gerald Yeoman be allowed to create and implement a care plan
for June;
4. That Rodney Gerald Yeoman have access to all historical medical and

government records and information pertaining to June, including for purposes of HIPPA;
5. That the Court grant Rodney Gerald Yeoman every power and authority

permitted by statute as the legal guardian of June’s person;

Page 15 of 17
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6. That the Court suspend any general durable power of attorney or healthcare power
of attorney documents previously executed by June during the duration of the guardianship;

7. That the Court require Kimberly to return any of June’s property that it deems to
have been taken inappropriately from her estate;

8. That the Court order any other relief it deems appropriate.

Dated this 14" day of April, 2020.
GHANDI DEETER BLACKHAM

/s/ Laura A. Deeter

LAURA A. DEETER, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 10562

725 S. 8™ Street, Suite 100

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 878-1115

Attorneys for Rodney Gerald Yeoman

Page 16 of 17
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VERIFICATION

I, Rodney Gerald Yeoman, hereby declare I am the husband of Kathleen June Jones;

that I have read the foregoing Petition for Removal of Guardian and for Return of Protected

|{Person’s Property and know the contents thereof; that the same are true and accurate according

to my best knowledge.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the

foregoing is true and correct.

Dated this ’fj day of April, 2020.

By: _ £ fﬂﬁf?ﬂié;,ﬂ;j _Yearnan

Rodney Gerald Yeoman [
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09/09/2019  09: 06PM 7028371932 REHOE AND ASSOCS PAGE 01/09

4805639900 RESIDENCE INN DESERT VIEW 09:16:52 p.m. 09-09-2019 179
. . fncident Number CFS incident #
' PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT (0723) 201800001850390 . |2ore015509%0
) Report Type
InCIdent Report Incident Report Page 1 of 7
Date / Time Qccurmed Date / Time Reporied
08/07/2018 08:00  to £9/07/2049 08:19

Evidence Count Leoka Gount

D Bias Crime

Other Parsons
5

Vehicles Related Rapori #

DGang [:]F e Vi

Exceptionaf Clearance Dafe

Arrasted Suspects Adddional Suspects | Unknown Suspecls| Vigtims

Arson Code Damage Vatue

[:]Arsnn Related

Squad

638
Situation Found Slatus

Clearance Disposition Cieared by Excepfion

Location Given By Dispatcher Cargo Theft
E MAYO BLVD NO

Country Code
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA {USA}

Administrative Info

[Reporting Officer
ULEY, MICHELLE

Ofiense Dasenption
Primary Offense
v Fi, 600
Offense/Statule Cote Severity AttemptediComploted Premise Type
Fi-600 010 COMPLETED HOTEL / MOTEL
Circumstances Bias Bias 2
NONE
Bias 3 Bias 4 Bias §
Criminal Activity 1 Criminal Activity 2 Criminal Activity 3
Offender Using 1 Offender Using 2 Offender Using 3
# Promise Entered  Homa Invasion Domestic Violence Gang Activity
Primary Gang Type Primary Gang Name
Secondary Gang Type Sacondary Gang Name
Drug Related Drug Type Drug Origin Drug Precursors
MO Panel -
Enfry Type Entry Area Entry Melhod
Entry Point 1 Entry Point 2 Exit Ppint 1
Exit Point 2 Target Aree Property Targst 1
Proparty Target 2 Property Target 3 Victim Target
Tima of Day Victim Artivity Action 1to Premises
Action 2 to Premises Action 3 fo Premises Aclion 1 on Victim
Action 2 on Viclim Action 3 on Victim Other Action 1
Glher Aclion2 " Other agion 3 T T " Suiicited Offered 1 B
Solicited Offered 2 Solicited Offeres 3 Weapon 1 %%i‘ 5 @ P 5 ; i} E'{, ] ,§ ?ﬁg
Weapon 1 Auto Weapan 2 Weapon 2 Aulo Helpssed pursunm o
4 40101 H Sen
Waapon 3 Weapon 3 Auto Arson - R
ie
Precipitating Circumstance instrument Usad
Camments

1111



09/09/2019  08: 0BFM 7028371932
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PAGE 02/09

4805639900 RESIGENCE INN DESERT VIEW 0817210 p.m. 09-09-2019 215
ncident Numbar GFS Incident #
PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT {0723) jE01E00001550920 21901650050
» Fropod Tyoe
Incident Report elgore Ragast o 2 a7
Dota fTurna Occuirad Diata £ Tiena Feporiad
QEOTRHS 0800 o CB07R01805.18
L
Farson Type
'REPORTING PERECH
HIame (Last, Firsl Micdle) Sarffix
POWELL. RIEHARD
Primary Language Nichnarmeo Race L1 SEM Daia of Birh Age Ags Range
WHITE MALE __H i) o
Haight Weripht Oriver's License§ O Slate an IemiPy U
[5gn 200 ] NEVADA
Place of Birth Cilizangrip Eshnicity Wardla Stalus
HON-HISPANIC MARRIED

ICE Contact Date  [GE Phone # ICE Retponse
T T— el Bhana ot B otrenes Bcfilinnal Frndil o Sresal kodin Haodlln  Rreial Marka Teas
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REHOE AND 433003

PAGE 05/09

4805639900 RESIDENCE INN DESERT VIEW 09:17:30 p.m. 09-09-2019 3/9
' rcident Number CFS Incident #
PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT (0723) 201900001550980 201901550980
. [Report Type
Incident Report dent Raport oo 3 o 7
Date / Time Ocgurred Date { Time Reported
(9/07/2038 08:00__to 09/0772019 08:18
VRS I
Primary Language Nickname Raca Sex SSN Date of Birth Aga Age Range
WHITE EEMALE 64 to
Height Weight Driver's License # DL State —an Identify Suspect?
B0t 180 “ ARIZONA
Place of Birth Citizenship Elhnizity Marital Status
HISPANIC
ICE Contact Date ICE Phonae # ICE Response
Home Phone Cell Phone Email Addrass Additional Email or Sociat Media Handla  Social Media Types

CHher

on Homa Addre

Employer ! School

BRIGHTSTAR
Istrest Addross

Occupatien
CARE GIVER

ity

[Work Phone Hours of Employment

Country Cade

Hair Colar Hair Length
BLACK SHOULDER [l otesses
Eye Color Buiid facial Hair Voice Complexion
BROWN AVERAGE MEDIUM
[Resident Testh
.5, RESIDENT

Gang Information

Pri Name Primary Gang Membership fafa
DPrimary Gang imary Gang Nam i 9 d
Primary Gang Location info Rival Gang Name
ColorsiLogos
hip Ink
D Secondary Gang Secondary Gang Name Secondary Gang Membership Info
{Secondary Gang Lotation Rival Gang Name
Colors/Logos
D Ciothing or Coiors D Gang Taltoos D Paraphematia or Pholographs DSelf Proclomation D Witness Testimony/Statement D wiritlenvElectonic Corraspondance
[Other
Guardian Infazmatio }
Guardfan Notified By Notified Method Guardian Notified On
D Guardian Notified
Guardian Of Guardian Relationship
. T v o o e e e R A AR R B i
R  NEXT OF KIN
Name (Last, First Middle) Suffix
JONES. KIMBERLY.
Primary Language Nickname Race Sex 58N Date of Birth Age Ape Range
WHITE FEMALE 45 o 50
Height Weight Driver's License # DL State Can ldentify Suspect?
502" 120
Ptace of Bidh Citizenship Ethnicity Marital Stalus
NON-HISPANIC
ICE Contact Date ICE Phone # ICE Response
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RESIDENCE INN DESERT VIEW

PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT (0723)
Incident Report

REHOE AND ASSOCS

PAGE 04/09

Celi Phone

Street Address

Email Address

w1 Homse Address

09:17:48 p.m. 09-09-2019 479
Incident Number CFS incident#
[201800001550590 201901550880
Report Type
Incident Report Fage 4 o 7
Date / Time Occurred Date / Tire Reported
05/07/2015 08:00  to OQIOTIE%Q 09:19

Additional Emait or Social Media Hendle  Sociat Media Types

|:|Home|ass Employer ! School Occupation
Straet Address
City [State Zip Country Code
fWork Phone Hours: of Employment Hair Color Hair Length D Glassss
BLOND OR STRAWBERRY LONG
Eye Color Build Facial Hair Voice Complexion
THIN
Resident

.S, RESIDENT

"Dpﬁmaw Gang" s s s

Primary Gang Name .

Primary Gang Membarship Info

[Primary Gang Location info

Riva!l Gang Name

Colorsi.ogos

|:| Secondary Gang

Secondary Gang Name

Sacondary Gang Membership info

Secondary Gang Location

Rival Gang Name

ColorsiLogos

D Clothing or Colors

D Gang Taticos

D Paraphernalia or Photographs

|:|Self Prociomation

|:| Witness Testimony/Statamant D Wrilten/Elfectonic Correspondanca

Olher

| | Guardian Notified

Guardian Motified By

Guaidian Infaimation

Natified Method Guardian Netified On

Guardian Of

Guardian Relationship

OTHER « Person Type:

LR (NVESTIGATIVE LEAD

Name (Last, First Middls)
BUTLER, JACK

Suffix

Primary Langtrage Nickneme

Race
WHITE

MALE

SS5N Date of Birlh Age Age Range
85 o 70

Heignt Weight

Lot P H

Driver's Licensa #

IPlace of Bih

D1, State

Can Identify Suspect?

Etnicly  Marital Stas
NON-HISPANIC

{CE Contact Date ICE Phone #

ICE Response

[Home Phone Cell Phone

Streot Address

Emeil Addrass

Home Address

Addilional Email or Social Media Handle  Social Media Types

‘Zip |CDuntry Code
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4805639900 RESIDENCE INN DESERT VIEW 09:18:06 p.m. 09-09-2019 5/9
. ) Incldent Number CFS Incident #
PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT {0723) [201900001550990 201901550060
. Repart Type
Incident Report Incident Roport oo 5 ot 7
o Date / Time Occurred Date / Time Reported
05/07/2019 08:00 __to 09/07/2019 08:19
E] Student DHMG]E“ Employer / School Occupation
Street Address
Couniry Code
Hours of Employment Hair Calor Hair Lengih D Glasses
GRAY OR PARTIALLY GRAY SHORT
Eye Color Build Facial Hair Voice Complexion
GOATEE
Resident Teeth
U).5. RESIDENT
i Pri Gang Membership Inf
D Piimary Gang Primary Gang Name rimary Gang Membership Info
Primary Gang Location Info Rival Gang Name
ColorsALogos
D Secondary Gang Secondary Gang Name Secondary Gang Membarship info
i{Secondary Gang Location Rival Gang Name
Colorsfogos
D Clothing or Colars D Gang Tattoos D Paraphemalia or Photographs D Self Proclomation Dw:tness Testimony/Statement D nic O
Other
Guardian Notified By Notified Method Guardian Notified On
D Guardian Notified
Guardian Of Guardian Relationship
B O THER Parstn Tyoe
LUEGERLE  INVESTIGATIVE LEAD
Name {ELast, First Middle) Suffix
JONES, JUNE
Primary Language Nickname: Race Sex 58N Date of Birth Age Age Ranpe
WHITE FEMALE H 82 1o
Height Weight Driver's Licanse # DL State Can ldentify Suspe:
503" 140
Place of Birth Citizenship Ethnicity Marital Status
NON-HISPANIC MARRIED
ICE Contact Date ICE Prone # ICE Response
Home Phone Celt Phane Ernaii Address Additional Emafl or Social Media Handle  Social Media Types

City

D Student

DHm‘leie;s

Employer / Schaol

. [Sirant Address

City

Country Code

1115



09/09/2019  09: 06PM 7028371932 REHOE AND ASSOCS PAGE 06/09

4805639900 RESIDENCE INN DESERT VIEW 09:18:25 p.m. 09-09-2019 6/9
Incident Number CFS incident #
PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT (0723) 201900001550650 - fporsotssosso
N Repart Type
Incident Report incident Repor Tose 6 o 7
Date / Time Occurrad Date / Tima Reported
09/07/201808:00 1o 09/07/2013 08:13
'ork Phone Hours of Employment Hair Calor Hair Length
BLOND OR STRAWBERRY OVER EARS [ oasses
E:ye Color Build Facial Hair Voice Camplexion
BROWN AVERAGE LIGHT
FResident Teeth

" . i inf

I:' Prinisry Gang” * * Primary Gang Name Primary Gang Membership info
Primary Gang Location Info Rival Gang Name
Colors/.ogos

DScundary Gang Sacondary Gang Name Seeondary Gang Membership Info
[Secendaty Gang Location Rival Gang Natne
[Cotors/togos

D Clathing or Cotors D Gang Tatloos D Paraphernalia or Photographs D Seff Proclomation D Witness Testimony/Statement I:,WfihmlElectonic Correspondance
Othar
CGuarchan informalion
Guardian Notified By Notified Method Guardian Notified On

D Guardian Notified
Guardian Of Guardian Relaionship

2 e NEHTONVE INfOIMAEON arr e . e ——— :

ON 090719 AT 0828 HOURS, | WAS DISPATCHED TO 5665 EAST MAYO BOULEVARD, RESIDENCE INN HOTEL,
REFERENCE A CHECK WELFARE. DETAILS ON THE CALL STATED THE COMPLAINANT'S MOTHER-IN-LAW WAS TAKEN
BY HER DAUGHTER TO AN UNKNOWN LOCATION AGAINST HER WILL.

UPON MY ARRIVAL, | CONTACTED RICHARD POWELL WHO TOLD ME THE FOLLOWING:

HIS FATHER-IN-LAW, JERRY YEOMAN, 1S IN THE MAYO HOSPITAL AND HIS WIFE, JUNE JONES, WAS STAYING AT THE
RESIDENCE INN HOTEL NEXT DOOR WHILE HE WAS GETTING TREATMENT FOR THE LAST SiX DAYS. RICHARD AND
HIS WIFE FLEW IN FROM LAS VEGAS LAST NiGHT, AND HE SAID HE GOT A CAREGIVER FOR JUNE WHILE THEY ARE
IN TOWN SINCE JUNE HAD HIP SURGERY AND NEEDS ASSISTANCE AT TIMES MOVING AROUND.

TODAY, RICHARD WAS NOTIFIED BY THE CAREGIVER THAT JUNE'S DAUGHTER, KiMBERLY JONES; AND SON-IN-LAW,
JACK BUTLER, CAME TO THE RESIDENCE INN HOTEL AND TOOK JUNE AGAINST HER WILL TO AN UNKNOWN
LOCATION. RICHARD SAID YESTERDAY, 080619, KIMBERLY AND HER OTHER TWO SISTERS WERE TRYING TO GET
POWER OF ATTORNEY OVER JUNE, BUT THE JUDGE DENIED IT. HE BELIEVED KIMBERLY CAME TO PHOENIX TO
TAKE JUNE AWAY TO LIVE WITH EITHER KIMBERLY N CALIFORNIA, OR JACK IN DEWEY, ARIZONA. 1 ASKED IF HE
BELIEVED JUNE WAS IN-ANY. IMMEDIATE DANGER, AND HE SAID NG. HE WAS NOT AWARE OF ANY PAST VIOLENCE
OR THREATS 1O HARM JUNE.

I THEN SPOKE TO THE CAREGIVER, LAURA ROCHA, WHO SAID SHE WAS AT BREAKFAST WITH JUNE IN THE LOBBY
- OF THE HQTEL WHEN A WHITE FEMALE WHO IDENTIFIED HERSELF AS KIMBERLY AND A WHITE MALE WHO
~ IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS JACK WALKED UP TO THE TABLE. JACK STOOD BY LAURA'S CHAIR SO SHE COULD NOT
MOVE, AND KIMBERLY SAID TO JUNE, "HI MOM IT'S KIMBERLY. WE'RE GONNA GO HAVE A BAGEL THEN GO SEE
JERRY." LAURA SAID JUNE TOLD THEM AT LEAST THREE TIMES SHE DID NOT WANT TO GO WITH THEM, AT WHICH
TIME KIMBERLY SAID, "WELL YOU'RE GOING." SHE TOOK AHOLD OF JUNE'S WHEELCHAIR AND LEFT THROUGH THE
HOTEL LOBBY ENTRANCE/EXIT. LAURA SAID SHE DID NOT FOLLOW THEM SO SHE DID NOT SEE THEM ENTER A
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4805639900 RESIDENCE INN DESERT VIEW 09:18:48 p.m. 09-09-2019 7/9
fncident Number CFS Incident #
PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT (0723) 20100001550950 201801550950
- Report Type
Incident Report incident Roport page T ot T
Date / Time Ocourrad Date / Time Reported
09/07/201908:00 1o 08/07/2018 08:19

VEHICLE.

{ ASKED LAURA WHAT THEY LOOKED LIKE, AND SHE DESCRIBED JACK AS A WHITE MALE AGE 65-70 WEARING A T-
SHIRT ,WITH GRAY HAIR AND A GOATEE. SHE DESCRIBED KIMBERLY AS A WHITE FEMALE AGE 45-50, THIN BUILD,
_WEARING BLACK YOGA PANTS AND SUNGLASSES, AND BELIEVED SHE WAS WEARING A LONG ASH ELONDE WIG.
AFTER SPEAKING WITH RICHARD, HE DESCRIBED KIMBERLY AS NATURALLY HAVING LONG, STRAIGHT, DIRTY
BLONDE HAIR.

SERGEANT MICSUNESCU WAS ON SCENE AND | ALSO ADVISED SERGEANT MALDONADO OF THE INCIDENT. IT WAS
DETERMINED THAT THIS INCIDENT DID NOT MEET THE CRITERIA FOR A KIDNAPPING OR MISSING PERSON REPORT,

OFFICER JOHNSON #9306 WAS ALSO ON SCENE AND ABLE TO GET AHOLD OF JUNE'S OTHER DAUGHTER, ROBIN
FRIEDMAN (702-234-6304). SHE ADVISED THAT JUNE SUFFERS FROM DEMENTIA AND KIMBERLY HAS HAD POWER OF
ATTORNEY SINCE 2012, AND HAD DOCUMENTS SHOWING THAT. SHE EMAILED THE DOCUMENTS TO ME, WHICH |
INCLUDED IN THIS REPORT.

SHE ALSO SAID THAT JUNE HAS LIVED WITH KIMBERLY FOR THE LAST FIVE MONTHS iN LAS VEGAS, NOT
CALIFORNIA, AND HAS BEEN TAKING CARE OF HER. SHE SAID THE JUDGE IN THE COURT HEARING YESTERDAY,
090619, DID NOT DECIDE ANYTHING, AND THE POA PAPERWORK WAS STILL VALID.

THiS FI WAS GENERATED TO DOCUMENT THE INCIDENT.

NOTHING FURTHER,

Public Narrative
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ARIZONA NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
(JURAT)

State of Arizona ) )
County of NADYCOVA )

_ , . M C,
Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me this Cf“" dayof >¢ ch’/ﬁtjgc}L. 20_{ é‘?
by ROCHA LAuved (uPeE B (name of signer). !

4 3 (Seal)
{
Notary Public Signaturs<_
/U ITAR N : : JUDITH BLUMENTHAL
Title or Rank ( : Notary Pubiic - Arizona

Maricopa County

tdy Comm. Expires Aug 20,2021 B

Serial Number, if any

My Commission Expires: v 20 20 2
: 7

o,

TDEC (AQNT o OF TRUTH . | PAGe

Copyright ® 2018 NotaryAcknowledgement.com. All Rights Reserved.
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SMS Conversation with Donna Jines Daughter Page 1 of 2

-

.

Conversation with Donna Jines Daughter
iMessage Message received from Donna Jines Daughter 3282019 10:07:.01 AM

D D Hi Marei. [ heard your dad was having some medical issues. |
hope He's fecling better soon. If you need help with my mom,
please contact Kim. Robyn is out of town. [n case you didn’t
know. Your sister and Dick recently bought my mom’s house
from her (knowing she's had dementia for years now) for
$100,000 less than market value was = without telling anyone
from our family for over a yvear until we found out online. We
believe this was elder financial abuse based on her inability to
make rational financial decisions at the time. They or Gerry (her
caregiver) should now certainly have cash and plans to provide
for her care in these situations. If they are unable or unwilling to,
and she needs a guardian to be assigned legally as they believe
she can’t be left alone due to her dementia, please let us know if
you'd like us to begin that process through the state of Nevada
we are willing to take on that responsibility and provide for her
privately, in home, not in a care facility.

iMessage Message sent 3282019 10:22:40 AM - Delivered

_———

Donna, 1 try to just stay out of all that mess. There’s oo much drama |
between everyone and there is really nothing I can do about any of it. My
main concern right now is being able to have someone sit with June

today so that I can go see my dad. June ate this moming and I have been

- cleaning the house a little (pretty clean already) and Juncissad and a

little terry eyed worried about her husband. She just laid down and is

napping. |

iMessage Message reccived from Donna Jines Daughter 3282019 11:19:05 AM

D I'm sorry your stuck in this situation but you need to contact Kim
i and find out when she can be there to relieve you. Like 1 said,
ROBYN and PERRY are out of town and not able to help out. |
am a care taker for an 82 ycar old man that is not able to be left
alone cither and his family bers are also out of town, so | am
this ti

Bvicsago Mesteps st /252019 112030 AN - Defvor
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'SMS Conversation with Kim (Junc's Daughter) Page 7 of 21

Believe me when [ say I would like nothing more than for all of
us to set differences aside and come together for my mom.

_ iMessage Message sent 4/102019 10:25:24 AM - Delivered

No one has even asked where their mom is. who is with herorif she is | b
even sad that her husband is pretty ill. | cannot imagine why a

iMessage Message reccived from Kim (Junc'’s Daughter) 4/10/2019 10:29:02 AM

i Scott, Teri and I are aware of what's going on. I've spoke with
my mom, Dick and Peggy multiple times over the last few days.

iMessage Message sent 47102019 10:29:50 AM - Delivered

—_——

(

|
I know you have Kim. That's what | meant | outof 5.1 feel frustrated I~ Ja

guess
|

iMessage Message sent /102019 10:30:15 AM - Delivered

e —— . ——————————

| Not with you F

o

iMessage Message received from Kim (June's Daughter) 471072019 10:32:50 AM

KD

iMessage Message sent 4/10/2019 10:33:20 AM - Delivered

l I know Kim. [ see that in you. }
iMessage Message sent 4/10/2019 10:34:06 AM - Delivered B =y

- SRg0 MIchaNge sem e ~
| thought maybe there was some hope somewhere with a couple of the
others. Lol

——— e —— -

iMessage Message received from Kim (June's Daughter) 4/10/2019 10:35:25 AM
@ I’m still holding out hope as well but in the mean time a plan

needs to be made and she needs to know she will be taken care
of. It’s heartbreaking.
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Electronically Issued
4/14/2020 12:28 PM

CIEI

GHANDI DEETER BLACKHAM
Laura A. Deeter, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 10562

725 S. 8™ Street, Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Telephone: (702) 878-1115
Facsimile: (702) 979-2485
laura@ghandilaw.com

KEHOE & ASSOCIATES

TY E. KEHOE, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 006011

871 Coronado Center Drive, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89052

Telephone: (702) 837-1908

Facsimile: (702) 837-1932
TyKehoeLaw@gmail.com

Matthew C. Piccolo, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 14331

PICCOLO LAW OFFICES

8565 S Eastern Ave Ste 150

Las Vegas, NV 89123

Tel: (702) 749-3699

Fax: (702) 944-6630
matt@piccololawoffices.com
Attora ysfo Rd  yGerhd em a

Electronically Filed
4/14/2020 12:27 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLER@ OF THE COUE

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

In the matter of the Guardianship of the Person

and Estate of:
KATHLEEN JUNE JONES,
Adult Protected Person.

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
Case No.: G-19-052263-A
Dept. No: B
CITATION

[ ] TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP
[ 1 Person
[ ] Estate
[ ] Person and Estate

[ X] GENERAL GUARDIANSHIP
[ 1 Person
[ ] Estate [ ] Summary Administration
[ X] Person and Estate

[ 1SPECIAL GUARDIANSHIP
[ ] Person
[ ] Estate [ ] Summary Administration
[ ] Person and Estate

[ 1 NOTICES / SAFEGUARDS
[ 1 Blocked Account Required
[ ] Bond Required
[ ] Public Guardian’s Bond

Page 1 of 3

Case Number: G-19-052263-A
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TO:

directing any interested persons, to appear at a time and place to be specified and to show cause

why the Petition for Removal of Guardian and Return of Protected Person’s Property

Maria L. Parra-Sandoval, Esq. — Attorney for Kathleen June Jones, Protected Person
Geraldine Tomich, Esq. — Attorney for Kimberly Jones, Guardian

James Beckstrom, Esg. — Attorney for Kimberly Jones, Guardian

Ross E. Evans, Esq. — Attorney for Kimberly Jones, Guardian

Jeffrey P. Luszeck, Esq. — Attorney for Kimberly Jones, Guardian

John P. Michaelson, Esg. — Attorney for Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons
Jeffrey R. Sylvester, Esq. — Attorney for Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons
State Guardianship Compliance Financial Forensics

Teri Butler — Adult Daughter

Jen Adamo — Adult Grandchild

Jon Criss — Adult Grandchild

Ryan O’Neal — Adult Grandchild

Tiffany O’Neal — Adult Grandchild

Cortney Simmons — Adult Grandchild

Ampersand Man c/o Robyn Friedman — Minor Grandchild

Director of the Department of Health and Human Services

THE ABOVE-ENTITLED COURT, directing the Clerk of this Court to issue a Citation

(“Petition”), should not be approved.

2020, at the hour of  9:00

Center, before the Guardianship Court, Department B, which is located at 200 Lewis Avenue,

The said interested persons, are hereby directed to appear on the 20th day of May

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155, Courtroom 10A,

i

I

1

I

1

I

Page 2 of 3

a.m./p.m. in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Regional Justice
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then and there to show cause why the Petition should not be approved. Interested persons have

a right to appear at the hearing and to oppose the Petition for Removal of Guardian and Return

of Protected Person’s Property, and have the right to be represented by an Attorney.

Submitted by:
GHANDI DEETER BLACKHAM

/s/ Laura A. Deeter

Laura A. Deeter, Esqg.

Nevada Bar No. 10562

725 S. 8 Street, Suite 100

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attore ysfo Rd  yGerhd em a

STEVEN D. GRIERSON,
CLERK OF THE COURT

BY:

S
iz aper Cp
Deputy &M Elizabeth Odo

Electronically Issued
Date: 4/14/2020

Page 3 of 3
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G-19-052263-A DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Guardianship of Adult COURT MINUTES April 15, 2020

G-19-052263-A In the Matter of the Guardianship of:
Kathleen Jones, Protected Person(s)

April 15, 2020 11:00 AM  All Pending Motions
HEARD BY: Marquis, Linda COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 10A
COURT CLERK: Christensen, Karen; Stengel, Tanya

PARTIES PRESENT:

Robyn Friedman, Petitioner, Temporary Guardian, Jeffrey R Sylvester, Attorney, Present
Present

John P. Michaelson, Attorney, Present

Kathleen June Jones, Protected Person, Not Maria L. Parra-Sandoval, Attorney, Present
Present

Donna Simmons, Petitioner, Temporary Guardian, Jeffrey R Sylvester, Attorney, Present

Present .
John P. Michaelson, Attorney, Present

Rodney Gerald Yeoman, Other, Present Laura A Deeter, Attorney, Present
Matthew C. Piccolo, Attorney, Present

Ty E.Kehoe, Attorney, Present

Kimberly Jones, Guardian of Person and Estate, James A. Beckstrom, Attorney, Present

Other, Present
Ross E Evans, ESQ, Attorney, Present

State Guardianship Compliance Officer, Agency,
Not Present

Richard Powell, Other, Not Present Pro Se

JOURNAL ENTRIES

MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER... ROBYN FRIEDMAN AND DONNA SIMMONS' JOINDER
TO KIMBERLY JONES' MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER... OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR
PROTECTIVE ORDER... KIMBERLY JONES' REPLY IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR
PROTECTIVE ORDER... REPLY IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER...
PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS AND REQUEST TO ENTER A
JUDGMENT AGAINST THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE ESTATE... KATHLEEN June JONES'
OBJECTION TO PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS AND
REQUEST TO ENTER A JUDGMENT AGAINST THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE ESTATE...
OPPOSITION TO FRIEDMAN AND SIMMONS PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ATTORNEY'S
FEES AND COSTS AND REQUEST TO ENTER A JUDGMENT AGAINST THE REAL PROPERTY
OF THE ESTATE; AND JOINDER TO KATHLEEN June JONES' OBJECTION... RESPONSE TO (1)
KATHLEEN June JONES' OBJECTION TO PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ATTORNEY'S FEES
AND COSTS AND REQUEST TO ENTER A JUDGMENT AGAINST THE REAL PROPERTY OF
THE ESTATE; (2) RESPONSE TO KIMBERLY JONES' JOINDER TO OBJECTION TO FRIEDMAN
AND SIMMONS' PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS AND
REQUEST TO ENTER A JUDGMENT AGAINST THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE ESTATE AND (3)
RESPONSE TO JOINDER TO OPPOSITION TO PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ATTORNEY'S
FEES AND COSTS AND REQUEST TO ENTER A JUDGMENT AGAINST THE REAL PROPERTY

Printed Date: 4/22/2020 Page 1 of 3 Minutes Date: April 15, 2020

Notice: Journal Entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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G-19-052263-A
OF THE ESTATE FILED BY RODNEY GERALD YEOMAN

Court Clerks: Karen Christensen, Tanya Stengel (ts)

Donna Simmons, Robyn Friedman, and Attorney Ross appeared telephonically.
All other parties appeared via BlueJeans.

Court noted Petition for Removal of Guardian was filed yesterday and two dates were given in error.
Court stated the hearing set for 5/6/20 does not give enough time for replies and objections and so
that hearing shall be vacated; the 5/20/20 date shall stand.

Court noted it is prepared to rule based on the pleadings. Court inquired whether or not there were
any further arguments that needed to be made.

Attorney Michaelson made statements regarding the back and forth history of the case and the costs
related to this case.

Attorney Beckstrom made statements regarding the Protective Order being unnecessary and made
reference to the cost of the case.

Attorney Ross made statements regarding Attorney s Fees and requested to withdraw as Attorney of
record for Kimberly Jones.

Attorney Sylvester made statements regarding clarification on interested parties as to discovery.

Attorney Kehoe pointed out to the Court that the investigator, Ms. Jones, was not on the call and had
been present for past hearings.

Court noted Ms. Jones written report was filed and very detailed; her presence was not needed for
today s hearing.

Attorney Deeter made statements regarding Attorney Sylvester s request for clarification about
parties in regard to discovery. Attorney Deeter argued that his clients should be considered parties to
the case. Attorney Deeter made further statements regarding Evidentiary Hearing issues and
discovery.

Attorney Michaelson replied to arguments regarding his Attorney s Fees.
Attorney Parra-Sandoval replied to Attorney Michaelson s argument.

The Court commented on interested parties according to the statute. Court noted the statute states
all family members within two degrees of consanguinity as well as other people are considered
parties to the case but may not necessarily be considered interested parties as to the litigation. Court
made further statements regarding whether or not Temporary Guardians relieved of their duties
would be considered interested parties to the litigation. Court stated a definite answer could not be
given without additional briefing.

Attorney Beckstrom made statements regarding this issue being addressed in the Objection to the
Petition for Removal of Guardian that was recently filed.

Court and Counsel engaged in discussion.

Court advised Counsel to include in their replies or responses to the Petition who should be
considered an interested party for purposes of discovery.

Printed Date: 4/22/2020 Page 2 of 3 Minutes Date: April 15, 2020

Notice: Journal Entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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G-19-052263-A
COURT ORDERED, the following:

Motion for Protective Order shall be GRANTED IN PART.

Attorney Michaelson: Petition for Approval of Attorney's Fees and Costs and Request to Enter a
Judgment against the Real Property of the Estate shall be GRANTED IN PART.

Petition to Withdraw as Counsel for Guardian shall be APPROVED and GRANTED.
Attorney Ross: Payment of Guardian's Attorney Fees and Costs shall be GRANTED IN PART.

Prevailing Parties Attorney's shall prepare and submit Orders ELECTRONICALLY as a modifiable
form so the Court can include additional findings and exact amount of fees.

Hearing set on 5/6/20 at 10:00 am shall be VACATED.

Hearing set on 5/20/20 at 9:00 am shall STAND.

INTERIM CONDITIONS:

FUTURE HEARINGS:

May 20, 2020 9:00AM Citation
RJC Courtroom 10A Marquis, Linda

Printed Date: 4/22/2020 Page 3 of 3 Minutes Date: April 15, 2020

Notice: Journal Entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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FILED

TRANS ‘ \‘a
GR\G\NA MAY 1 4 2020
[» gHKgéCOURT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
IN THE MATTER OQF THE )
GUARDIANSHIP QF: ) CASE NO. G-1%-052263-A
)
KATHLEEN JONES; ) DEPT. B
)
PROTECTED PERSON. )
)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE LINDA MARQUIS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

TRANSCRIPT RE: ALL PENDING MOTIONS

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 2020

(3-19-052263-A

IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020  TRANSCRIFT
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356
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APPEARANCES :
The Petitioners:

For the Petitioner:

The Ceo-Petiticoner:

For the Co-Petitiocner:

The Guardian:
For the Guardian:

Also Present:

ROBYN FRIEDMAN

DONNA SIMMONS

JOHN P. MICHAELSON, ESQ.
2200 Paseo Verde FPkwy. #160
Henderson, Neaevada 89052
(702)y 731-2337

JEFFREY R. SYLVESTER, ESQ.
1731 village Center Cir.
Las Vegas, Nevada 82134
(702) 952-5200

KATHLEEN JUNE JONES

MARTA PARRA-SANDOVAL, ESQ.
725 E. Charleston Blvd.
Las Vegas, Nevada 88104
(704) 386-1070

KIMBERLY JONES

JAMES BECKSTROM, ESQ.
10001 Park Run Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
{702y 207-6081

ROSS E. EVANS, ES3Q.
8060 W. Cheyenne Ave,
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
{702} 589-3513

RODNEY GERALD YEOMAN

TY E. KEHOE, ESQ.

871 Ccronadc Center Dr.
#200

Henderson, Nevada
(702) 837-1908

82082

LAURA DEETER, ESQ.

725 8. Bth Street, #100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) B78-1115%

MATTHEW C. PFICCOLC, ESQ.

8565 S. Eastern Ave. #150
Las Vegas, Nevada 89123

(702)749-3699

5-19-052263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020

TRANSCRIPT

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC {520) 303-7356
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 2020

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDRINGS BEGAN AT 11:14:11)

THE CCURT: This is the matter of the guardianship
of Kathleen Jones, G-19-052263-A. We have —-- T'm Judge Linda
Marquis in the courtrcom. Nobody’s with me in the courtroom.
We do have a mix of pecople appearing in three different ways.
I am going to cenfirm as I name vou off, and then I'm going to
ask you, Counsel, for your appearances.

I see Ms. Parra-Sandoval is appearing via Blue
Jeans, Ms. Parra-Sandoval, vour appearance for the record?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Good morning. For the record
(indiscernible). Yes. Maria Parra-Sandoval, 13736, from
Legal Aid {indiscernible) Katherine Jones.

THE COURT: Mr. Michaelscon, I think you have to -- T
see you on the big screen, s¢ I think you just have to
disconnect your phone. There's Mr. Michaslson. All right.
And then, Ms, Deeter, appearing via Blue Jeans.

MS. DEETER: Goed morning, Yeur Honor. Laura
Deeter, 10562, on behalf of Gerry Yeoman.

THE COQURT: Mr., Kehoe, your appearance via Blue
Jeans?

MR. MICHAELSON: I hung up because I was trying not

G-19-052263-A N THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020  TRANSCRIPT
VERBATIM REPCRTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (5207 303-735€
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to -—-
THE COQURT: Mr. Kehoe?
MR. KEHCE: Yaes, Your Honor. Yes, Your Heonor. Ty

Kehoe for Gerry Yeoman, who is also present through Blue

Jeans.

MR. MICHAELSON: I —- I thought it —--

THE COURT: Mr. Michaelson, your appearance for the
record?

MR, MICHAELSON: But I got no sound.

THE CQURT: Mr. Michaelson, can you hear us? I can
see Mr. Michaelson, but I -- I guess he can’t hear me. I'm

geing to ask my secretary to email Mr. Michaelson and let him
know that T can see him, and T think he can see me, I don’t
know, but that I can’'t —- I don’t think he c¢an hear me. Alsg,
on audio --

MR, MICHAELSON: I probably shouldn’t have hung up.
I thought that’s what was causing the distcortion.

THE CQURT: Mr. Kehoe, your client is -- 1s present
via audio; is that correct?

MR. KEHOE: Yes.

THE COURT: Mr. Beckstrom --

MR. KEHOE: Yes, Your Henor.

THE COQURT: Mr. Beckstrom, you’‘re present, as well,

via audio?

G-19-062263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIF; E-)F' KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020 TRANSCRIFT
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356
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MR. BECKSTROM: Correct, Your Hongr. Present with
Kimberly Jones.
THE COURT: Mr. Sylvester, vyou're appearing at --

via audio --
MR, MICHAELSON:

phone toe stop some distortion,

If you can hear me,

I hung up the

but I can’t hear anything.

THE CQURT: Qkay. All right. Whe else am I
missing? Ms., Simmons, Ms. Iriedman, you’re appearing via
telephone; is that correct?

MS. SIMMCNS: We are here.

THE COURT: Mr. Evans, you’re appearing via
telephone; 1s that correct?

MR. EVANS: Yes, that’s correct.

THE COURT: All right. I'm gcing to try te --

MR. PICCOLO: Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes?

MR. PICCCLO: Matthew Plcceolo, also on behalf of
Mr. Yeoman., Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Piccele. Anyone else

that I missed?

MR. MICHAELSON:

THE CCURT: Mr.
MR. MICHAELSON: Yes,
THE COURT: ©Oh, okay.

Michaelson,

I'm golng to try to --

I can hear now.

can you hear me now?
T can hear you now,

Very gocd. It sounds like

G-19-052263-A

IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES

4/15/2020  TRANSCRIPT

VERBATIM REFORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520} 303-7356
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every —-- and Mr. Michaelson’s present via audio/visual, as
well. Thank you so much. I appreciate ycu all being here.

I want to kind of lead you through today’s hearing.
We have a lot of people on the telephone. There’s a lot of
documents filed. Progedurally, [ see that documents were
filed to remove the guardian and new citatlieon was issued last
nicht at 11:59%9, There are two dates, for whatever reason,
that the Clerk’s office gave in reference to Lhese, The
Clerk’s office gave May o6th faor the petition of removal of
guardian and return of protected perscn’s property, but they
set the citation for that May Z0Ch.

I am -- that was done in error. 1 do not think that
May 6th date gives sufficient time under the rules for pecple
tc file oppositicns and/or objecticns, and for there to be
sufficient time for a reply. So 1'm going to vacate the
hearing that was glven by the Clerk’s coffice for May 6th at
10:00 a.m., and consclidate it with the citation hearing Lhat
was scheduled for May 20th at 9:00 a.m.

Again, I’'m not going to address the issues that were
raised in that petition because it was filed last night at
11:59 p.m. So we will address that on May 20th at %:00 a.m,
There are several things on calendar teday. I'm prepared to
rule on all of those items. I would ask first from

Ms. Parra-Sandoval, has anything changed since the filing cof

G-18-052263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020 TRANSCI.?IFT
VERBATIM REFORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC {520} 303-7356
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any of these document, Ms. Parra-Sandoval, that you need to

update the Court on?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: 3¢, no, Your Heonor. My

pleadings state all my argument -- all my arguments. I'm
sorry. I don't know if you are -- are you asking me to reply
on any of those arg -- on —— on any of those pleadings?

THE COURT: MNo, Counsel. I was just concerned that
if anything has factually changed, c¢r there’s keen any big
events that have changed for the prcotected perscon since much
of these deocuments have been filed?

MS5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: No. They’re the same.

THE COURT: All right. Counsel, I'm going to -- and
I'm goling to ask you specifically, I -- again, I'm prepared to
rule based on the pleadings, hased on our -- it's difficult

appearance, I understand, and it deesn’t lend itself well to
argument. But I'm going to give you that cpportunity.

Mr. Michaelson, i1s there anything you want to add to your
pleadings, or any argument you want to make today?

MR. MICHAELSON: I -- I think that the pleadings are
fine. 1 mean, I -- I was prepared to raise a number of
issues. I think the Court is aware of that, mostly just
the -- I think it’s not good in some ways that we keep —--
there’s no -- been no appeal or anything, and yet we keep

geing back and acting like none of this was ever necessary.

(-18-052283-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020  TRANSCRIPT
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520} 303-7356
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So if i1t would help the Court, I was prepared to go
back through some of the situation and what it was like in
those early days and weeks, and why a guardianship was the
kbest fit, and why it was necessary. A PCA can be revoked at
any time, even orally, under Nevada law, and that’s something
we talked about. And so it was a very tenuous basis.

We were trying our very best to use least
restrictive means, alternative methods, and it, you know, it
was a —- it was an arduous process, as I think the Court has
witnessed every step of the way in this case. It’s multi
parties, everyone ocobjecting to everything, going back on
things, kack and forth. It’s been a -- itfs a -- it is a
costly case. It’s —-- it’s tocugh.

THE COURT: Mr, Beckstrom, is there anything you
want to add?

MR. BECKSTROM: No, Your Honcocr. I'm -- I'm prepared
to submit on the pleadings. 1I711 just note that the
protective order is -- was unnecessary, and the costs in this
case are getting insane. 5S¢ I'd ask the Court to entertain
the motion for fees based on the fact that there was no
outstanding petition, and the hearing as to what I’'m here for
should never have even had to occur.

THE CCURT: Mr. Evans, anything you want to add

today?

G-19-052263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020  TRANSCRIPT
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356
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MR. EVANS: Only with respect to the Michaelson firm
fee petition. Your Honor, the firm is asking for over
32,000 =-- right around $32,000 in attorney’s fees incurred
before the ex parte petition for appointment of temporary
guardian was even filed or served, Your Heonor, the next day.
Sc -—- and I —-- I understand from this Court’s priocr ruling
that, you know, nobody is required under 159-344, and I don’t
know how you can have notice of an attempt to seek fees when
you incur all these fees over -- at least half of the fees
they’re asking for tcday were incurred before they even filed
for guardianship. It's inequitable, and it deoesn’t fall in
line with our statutes.

And then with respect toc the Solomen Dwiggins Freer
fee petition, we’re just asking for fees incurred, and we gave
notice on January 15. And we are asking fcr our expenses,
Your Heonor, of our cests in filing, and then I just reference
the Court’'s November 25th, 2019, order, which states that the
Court approved payment of the guardian’s attorney’s fees and
cests, subject to Court, you know, review and confirmation.

And then we are also asking to withdraw today from
representation of Kimberly Jones going forward, but she does
have co-counsel, and counsel in this case that can competently
represent her going forward.

THE CQURT: Mr. Sylvester?

G-19-052263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020  TRANSCRIPT
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MR. SYLVESTER: Yes, Your Honor. Very briefly. And
we -- we, as yvou know, joined Mr. Beckstrom’s motion for a
protective order; I, on behalf ¢f my clients, Robin Fresedman
and Donna Simmecns. I just wanted teo add a ccuple of points,
because I think it‘s going to become germane as it relates to
the upcoming petiticn, and that is, we're asking for a — a —-
guidance from this court or other clarificaticen that my
clients are not parties for the purpcses of discovery.

Certainly, as it relates to the pending motion for
protective crder, and forecasting -- or foreshadowing in
advance what I think is going to be another attempt to conduct
discovery. Just very briefly, as it relates to the protective
order, Your Honer, the -- the evidentiary hearing that was set
was for two primary pPUrposes.

Che was to —- the issue with respect to the custody
and visitation of the -- of the dcgs. That matter was
resolved in advance of the hearing. And the second ostensible
basis for the evidentiary hearing was awaiting the results
from the financial forensic specialist investigation. That
wasn’'t completed befcore the scheduled evidentiary hearing of
February 20th, but we now know it has been issued.

And -- and to that poeoint, if you look at the
recommandations, which you will in connection with the

upcoming motion, ncone of the recommendations -- in fact,

G-19-052263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIF OF KATHLEEM JONES  4/15/2020  TRANSCRIPT
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the =-- the report iltself is devoid of any reference to the
conduct of my clients, either pre or post order appeinting a
guardian. And it focuses on, if vou review it, the ownership
issue that’s to be rescolved, and to make sure that the
protected person’s going to benefit from the difference in
the ~- a fair market value in the sale price. Those issues
are sgquarely in the A case, for which discovery is open and
ripe, but it -- not in this case.

And so all —- for all of the reasons set -- set
forth in Mr. Beckstrom's moction, and in our Jjoinder, and in
our reply, coupled with the recommendations from the
investigator, we -- we would ask that the Court not only
protect from the pricr discovery, but prochibit future
discovery of my c¢lients with respect to these issues.

THE COQURT: Mr. Piccolo, Ms. Deeter, Mr. Kehoe, did
all three of you want to speak, or is that -- just one of you?
Let’s start with Ms. Deeter =--

MR. XKEHOE: Laura’s golng to give the most --

MS. DEETER: Your Honor, 1’1l take -—-—

MR. KEHOE: -- speaking, Your Hecnecr. However, I
just wanted to point out that we don’t have Sonya (ph) Jones
on the telephone. T -- she has entered a notice of intent to
appear at ail of the prior continusd versions of this hearing,

and I thought the intent was to have her repert on her report

G-19-052263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020 TRANSCRIPT
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today. So for whatever Your Honor wants to do with that.

THE CQOURT: All right., Well, in reference to that,
I have her written report, which is detailed and very
specific. I don’'t need her to, I guess, summarize that report
that you all have had access to, and I have access to teday.
Certainly, in the future, if her presence is warranted,
we'll -- we'll make sure that she appears. But I -- I don’t
need her today on the telephone. Ms. Dester?

MS. DEETER: Thank you, Your Heonor, I dentt
disagree with Mr. Sylvester as tc the party issue, and that
the Court likely needs to weigh in and clarify that. OQur
position has been, as to the temporary guardians, that as
temporary guardians, that does make them a party to this
action. Certainly, they’re requesting relief teday. They're
requesting that fees be awarded to them, and they haven’t been
discharged or had an order of final discharge as temporary
guardians.

And so I believe that does make them a party to this
issue, and they can’t try to seek relief from the Court, and
then also evade any poteniial discovery, then arguing that
they're not actually a party to this case. And I do believe
that’s ripe for the Court to rule on,

As far as the protection order issues, this was

addressed in the pleadings, but very briefly summarizing,

(-19-052263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIF OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020 TRANSCRIPT
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it's -- really, there’s two prongs. There’s technical issues
as far as compliance, no affidavit of counsel, no meet and
confer. There were no efforts to really resolve this before
the motion was filed, and that’s -- those are detalled in the
pleadings.

The other issue has been raised as to what the issue
for -— of the evidentiary hearing was. Certainly, cne of
thoze issues was the dogs, which did snd up being resclved.
But the initial evidentiary hearing was set back on October
15th, and the Court had reiterated many times that, yes, it
was partially due to the investigater’s report. But that was
long before the dog issues were ever raised.

When the Court appointed Kimberly on the 15th, as
well, the Court also discussed sua sponte removal according to
SB 20, and continued the investigation. 8o no, there wouldn’t
really be a reason to file an appeal, because the Court has
already discussed sua sponte removing her based on the
investigaticn.

Then in December, the —- that was when the dog issue
was raised, the Court noted that there was already an
evidentiary hearing, so the issues wers combined. A2and in
January, the Court advised that discovery’'s cpen. So I
believe that there are credible issues, and certainly even

confusion between all the parties as to what the issues were.
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And T alsc think, you know, as far as good faith,
bad faith, and the hasis for awarding fees, we weren’t the
only parties that propounded discovery. Our discovery was
issued on January 18th, but Kimberly alsec issued subpoenas on
January 22nd. S5So as far as -- that’s now belng stated that
that was due to the order appcinting Kimberly, and her
obligation to investigate the transaction on the Craft (ph)
house. But this is also a week following the hearing where
the Court says, no, discovery is open; discover away.

So I believe that there’s no basis depending --
whatever way. You can order fees and sanctions to
{indiscernible) conduct, but I think under the scope of the
rules, under 37, the Court has discretion as to fees. And I
don't believe that -- that Lhere’'s a reasonable basis to award
fees shortly after a hearing where the Court says, do
discovery, and then the parties, multiple sides, do discovery.

THE COURT: Mr., Piccolo?

MR. PICCOLO: Yes, Your Honor,

THE COQURT: Is there -- is there anything that you
would like to add?

MR. PICCOLO: Ne. Thank you for asking, though.

THE CQURT: All right. And, Mr. Kehce, was that all
that you wanted to say, or would you like To add anything?

MR. KEHOE: That’s fine, Your Honor. I'1ll let it go

G-19-052263-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020  TRANSCRIPT
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with that.

THE COURT: All right. Have I missed anyone that
would like to weigh in?

MR. MICHAELSON: Your Honor, I -- a couple of people
cemmented on our fees, and I wondered if I could say a couple
items to that 1f it’s helpful.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR, MICHAELSOW: You know, oftentimes, T’'m trying to
seek clarificaticn in different cases on, for example,
temporary guardianship, and I am often told by Legal Aid and
other people that I -- I need a legislative remedy that I --
if T want something different than the statute says, I've got
to go out and get it legislatively. And in this case, Legal
Aid and some of the other parties are trying to bootstrap
things onto the statute that are not there.

All the statute says 1s that when vyou enter a case,
kind of like when we all go on a conference call, vou have to
announce your presence. You have to say, I intend to seek
fees from the guardianship estate if there is one created.
There’s nothing in the statute that precludes going back pricr
te that when you’'re attempting to meet and confer, you're
attempting to use least restrictive means. I didn’t find a
Nevada case on this, but in California, they’ve actually

addressed this in their statute. They talk about -- their --
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their guardianship statute goes -- they call it
ceonservatorship goes into pre petition fees.

But in one case, it says, unlike the cilrcumstances
which -- this is Brown versus Brown 45 Cal. App. 4th 117. 1Tt
says, unlike the circumstances which give rise to the need for
establishment of a decedent’s estate, establishing the
circumstances which support imposition cf a conservatorship
may involve a great deal of pre petition effort by a
perscective conservator and his or her counsel. Thus the
utility cf permitting the conservator and his or her counsel
to recover fees incurred before the appointment of a
conservator is self evident.

So other courts have looked at that. I mean, T
would daresay that most of the Courts in Nevada have awarded
fees. It’'s not like the fee just begins the very day the --
the first pleading is there. So it -- there -- there is a
work up, there’s an effort tc look at other means. And so
I -- 1 think our fees are in line with what other firms,
Sclomon Dwiggins fees, for that same time frame.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Your Honor, I would like to
reply te that. Since I don‘t have that case in front of me,
Brown v. Brown, I can’t differentiate it. I -~ I don't
have —- I didn‘t have a chance to lcok at that, sc I don't

think that should be considered, at this time.
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THE COURT: All right. Thank ycu, all. And I'm
geing to ask for the -- each of the prevailing parties con --
on these motions to prepare orders, to get those to me in -- 3
lot —- electronic form, to our electronic drop hox in a
modifiable form so that I can include additicnal findings, and
I can include the exact amount cf fees. As to the motion for
a pretective crder, it’s granted in part. At this juncticn,
and T know that this is procedurally a difficult and
confusing, complicated guardianship, but not a complicated
case.

The Court set an evidentiary hearing date, as I do
in many cases, as a placeholder so that there is a date on, so
that we have an evidentiary hearing and a date to prepare for
in anticipation of a report. However, if a report comes
and -- and shows us no real issues, perhaps the evidentiary
hearing doesn’t nesed to go forward. And so the protective
order is granted in part, as there is nc issue pending, once
the pet issue was resolved, I -- adopting the procedural facts
as cutlined in the petition, and in reply.

As to the fees and costs, these are also granted in
part, and T explained how T would like the order submitted to
me. And I will address each of the issues ralsed in the
objecticons in that order in detail. 1 expect for these

attorney’s fees issues to live on; in our Nevada court
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systems, because I think that they are a bit complicated,
based on the statute. In addition, the payment of the
guardians' fees and costs and the petition tc withdraw; the
petition to withdraw is granted.

As to the fees and costs, it’s granted in part.
Again, I’ll need the additional documents. I know that we
have a date coming up. Counsel has asked me to address who
are parties and are who are not parties. Although this -- for
the benefit of everyone going forward, although this was not
on calendar, I will weigh in., The guardianship statute talks
about interested parties, and those parties are -- have
statutory definitions,

For example, it includes all parties with all family
members within two degrees of consanguinity. But it can also
include other people, and they are defined as interested
parties. But they may ncot be defined as parties to the
litigation for purposes of discovery. I think there’s a
distinction. T understand Ms. Deeter’s concern that a
temporary guardian who has not been discharged cof their duties
might still be censidered parties to the litigation.

However, at whatever time they are discharged from
their duties, are they no longer parties? Is it just like a
civil case where a party settles or dismisses their claim?

They are nc longer parties. We certainly wouldn’t say that
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we're going to treat every interested party that receives
service of our initial petition; a sibling, or a parent, or a
child who never objects in writing, and never makes an
appearance in writing in a case, we wouldn’t treat them as a
rarty for purposes of discovery. So I think there 1s a
distinction between the two.

However, that being =zaid, I am not sure that there
is a bright line, and I don’t think that this issue has been
raised and dealt with by our supreme court or ocur court of
apreals. I’d be interested to see what other states do, and I
can't give you =-- as —-- as much as I'd like to help you with
this, I can’'t give vou a definite answer, because 1 think that
additional briefing has te be done about who's a party for
purposes of discovery. I think that it’s certainly not all
interested parties that require service.

But exactly who it 1s and when they’'re nc longer a
party, I -- I think that needs a -- a definition from me that
T can’t give you today because that’s not on calendar. But
I -~ I do need to give that to you quickly. &nd so 1f anybody
wants additicnal time to brief that, and you want me to rule
on that before May 20th, I'm happy to do that. Should I set a
date for that now? Ms. Deeter?

MS. DEETER: Yes, Your Honeor. I think that may be

helpful, and I apoleogize. I lost internet connection through
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part of that, so —-

THE COURT: ©Oh, I'm sorry., I =--

MS, DEETER: So -- nao, you're fine, But yes. If --
I guess set a deadline for briefing, and then we can deal with
it from there.

THE CQURT: Mr. Michaelscn, do yeu —-- and
Mr. Beckstrom, do you agree that this is an issue that
raquires the Court to identify who's an actual party for
purpcses of discovery?

MR. BECKSTROM: Your Honcr, this is Mr. Beckstrom.
I agree that -- that it should be decided by the Court,
However, I think it’s a little premature becauss, you know, &
petition for removal was filed late last night. 1 would like
tc address it in the okjecticn in there. I think that’d ke
the -- the easiest way to do it, because there shouldn’t be
any discovery until Ycur Heonor decides any discovery would be
neceéssary for that pending petition, because the Court’s
already ruled that there ig nc pending matter as of this
point.

THE COURT: Mr. Michaelson?

MR, MTCHAELSON: I agree.

THE COURT: Ms. Parra—-Sandoval?

MS5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: I agree, Your Honor. It -- I

think Mr. Beckstrom can address that in the objection.
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THE COURT: All right. And, Ms. Parra-Sandoval,
even if you -- I would like you to file something in response,
an actual decument in response to the petition that was filed
late last night so that -- and include in your response your
positien on whom 1s a party for purposes of discovery. 2and
the same for Mr. Kehce, Mr. Piccolo, Ms. Deeter. Address that
in your reply or response to their cbjections, because I -- I
read some of the petitlon this morning, but nct all of it.

I -- I don’t recall whether or not you addressed that fully in
the petition.

MR. SYLVESTER: Your Henor, this is Jeff Sylvester.
May I be heard for just a moment on that issue?

THE COURT: I'm sorry, Mr. S3Sylvester. Can you state
that again? I =--

MR. SYLVESTER: Yes. Can I be heard -- may T be
heard very bkriefly on the briefing issue as it relates to
whether --

THE COURT: Yes, go ahead.

MR. SYLVESTER: -- somebody is or is not a party.

THE CCURT: Please gc ahead.

MR. SYLVESTER: It -- I -- I think more to the point,
and perhaps to Mr. Beckstrom’s point, i1s that the definition
of whom a party is 1s going to be defined or informed by the

relief being scought. And s¢ unless and until you know what
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the target is, if you will, of the contested matter, or what
the scope of that contested matter is, you can’t make that
determination. Which is why discovery’s inappropriate in the
context of the absence of a contested matter.

So unless and until we know, and I’ve seen the
petition for the removal, that doesn’t relate to pre-
guardianship activity, or conduct of the parties, and it
shouldn't. 1It's whether or not the present guardian has the
capacity to continue to serve. So until we know what the
scope of that proceeding is, I don't think you can fairly
define who parties to that are for purposes of discovery.

THE COURT: Does anyone else want to weigh in on
that issue? Thank you, Mr. Sylvester. So I -- I‘l1l expect tc
see additional briefing con that issue of the parties as -- for
purposes cf discovery, in those pleadings. We'll see those,
and I'11 see ycu back on May 20th at 9:00 a.m.

I am hopeful that I will be able by that time to see
vou all in person. However, from discussions internally here
in gourt administration, I doubt that that will be the case.
And so we —— my office will send again another link for Blue
Jeans appearance in the week before the May 20th appearance.
Thank you, everyone,

MR. SYLVESTER: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. MICHAELSCON: Your Honor?

G-19-052283-A  IN THE MATER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP OF KATHLEEN JONES  4/15/2020  TRANSCRIPT
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIFTION, LLT (520} 303-7356

22

1151



10

11

12

13

14

1o

16

17

18

1@

20

21

22

23

24

ATTEST:

correctly transcribed the digital proceedings in the

{PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 11:42:31)

 * Kk Kk *x %

above—entitled case to the best of my ability.

/s/ Nita Painter

Nita Painter

I do hereby certify that T have truly and
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Marquis Aurbach Coffing
Geraldine Tomich, Esg.
Nevada Bar No. 8369
James A. Beckstrom, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 14032
10001 Park Run Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Telephone: (702) 382-0711
Facsimile: (702) 382-5816
gtomich@maclaw.com
jbeckstrom@maclaw.com
Attorneys for Kimberly Jones

In the Matter of the Guardianship of Estate of:

KATHLEEN JUNE JONES,

Protected Person.

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No.:
Dept. No.:

PLAINTIFF KIMBERLY JONES’ MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

G-19-052263-A

Electronically Filed
4/27/2020 11:09 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :
L]

IN SUPPORT OF ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS

Plaintiff, Kimberly Jones, as Guardian of the Person and Estate of Kathleen June Jones,

through the law firm of Marquis Aurbach Coffing, hereby files a Memorandum of Points and

Authorities in Support of Attorney Fees and Costs Pursuant.

Dated this 27th day of April, 2020.

MARQUIS AURBACH COFFING

By _ /s/ James A. Beckstrom

Geraldine Tomich, Esg.
Nevada Bar No. 8369

James A. Beckstrom, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 14032
10001 Park Run Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Attorneys for Kimberly Jones
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS OF AUTHORITIES

L. STATEMENT OF FACTS

On April 15, 2020, this Court granted Kimberly Jones, as Guardian of the Person and
Estate of Kathleen June Jones’s (the “Guardian”) Motion for Protective Order (“Motion”). As
part of the Motion for Protective Order, the Guardian sought reimbursement of reasonable fees
and costs as authorized in NRCP 37(a)(5).

In support of the fees and costs sought, the Guardian submits the Declaration of James A.
Beckstrom, Esq. along with supporting documentation justifying the fees and costs sought. See
Declaration of James A. Beckstrom, Esq., attached as Exhibit 1.

The total fees as shown to be reasonable are $2,585.00 and total costs incurred in filing
the Motion for Protective Order was $3.50. The total sought is therefore $2,588.50.

IL. CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, the Guardian seeks reimbursement in the amount of $2,588.50

jointly against Rodney Gerald Yeoman and Ty Kehoe, Esqg.

Dated this 27th day of April, 2020.
MARQUIS AURBACH COFFING

By /s/ James A. Beckstrom
Geraldine Tomich, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 8369
James A. Beckstrom, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 14032
10001 Park Run Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Attorneys for Kimberly Jones, as
Guardian of the Person and
Estate of Kathleen June Jones
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MAC:15820-001 4034918_1 4/27/2020 10:02 AM
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DECLARATION OF JAMES A. BECKSTROM, ESQ. IN SUPPORT OF
MEMORANDUM AND POINTS OF AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF ATTORNEY
FEES AND COSTS

JAMES A. BECKSTROM, ESQ., declares as follows:

1. I am over the age of 18 years and have personal knowledge of the facts stated
herein, except for those stated upon information and belief, and as to those, | believe them to be
true. | am competent to testify as to the facts stated herein in a court of law and will so testify if
called upon.

2. I am duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada and am an associate at
Marquis Aurbach Coffing (“MAC”), counsel for Guardian Kimberly Jones (“Kimberly™).

3. I make this declaration in support of the Kimberly’s request for attorneys’ fees and
costs.

4. From approximately February 2020 to present, MAC’s fees allocated to the Motion
for Protective Order filed by Kimberly is $2,585.00. The filing of the Motion also resulted in $3.50
in costs. See Odyssey Filing Cost, on file. Itemized billing entries pertaining to the Motion for
Protective Order are enclosed as Exhibit A hereto.

5. The total fees and costs sought as a result of the Motion for Protective Order is
$2,588.50.

6. From MAC, James A. Beckstrom, Esg. provided work on this case. The hourly
rate charged was $275 per hour. The hourly rates charged by MAC are below the average for
comparably experienced attorneys in firms of comparable size, thus, providing further proof of the
reasonableness of the amounts charged.

7. Based upon the factors set forth in Brunzell v. Golden Gate Nat’l Bank, 85 Nev.
345, 455 P.2d 31, the above attorneys fees are reasonable, and should be awarded to Kimberly.

The enumerated Brunzell factors are as follows:

L Kimberly is serving as guardian and the fees and costs will be allocated to the protected person’s estate.
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QUALITIES OF THE ADVOCATE

8. The quality of MAC as an advocate is well known within the Las Vegas legal
community.

9. MAC is AV rated by Martindale-Hubbell and is listed in Martindale-Hubbell’s
registry of Preeminent Lawyers.

10. I am an associate at MAC. | am licensed in Nevada and California and maintain a
strong reputation in the legal community. My practice focuses on the areas of business,
commercial, real estate litigation, general litigation, medical malpractice defense, and the defense
of public entities throughout Nevada. Prior to working at MAC, | was the law clerk for the
Honorable Michael P. Villani in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Las Vegas, Nevada.

11. The sum being sought is reasonable in light of the legal experience and the fees
generally charged in this community. Specifically, the time allocated to the Motion for Protective
Ordre was reasonable in light of the character of the work at issue, which included drafting,
assembling exhibits, reviewing opposition papers, and attending a hearing.

CHARACTER OF THE WORK DONE

12.  The character of the work as applied to the Motion for Protective Order was of the
utmost quality. The Protective Order was necessary to avoid undue burden and expense on the
Guardian and ultimately the protected person.

13. None of the work performed by MAC on behalf of Kimberly as applied to the
Protective Order was done in a cursory manner. Instead, all work was thoroughly researched,
supported by applicable law and evidence, and finalized after multiple drafts and iterations to reach
a final product.

14. Moreover, each task performed by counsel was essential and was of the highest
character and caliber.

ACTUAL WORK PERFORMED

15.  Thetime recorded by MAC is reflected in fee entries maintained by the firm, which

are attached hereto. These entries are automated and stored as business records at MAC. The
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16.  The billing statements establish that all legal services rendered were reasonable and
necessary in litigating the Action. | have reviewed all of the billing statements personally and
confirm each charge was reasonable and necessary to effectively represent Kimberly in this
Action.

THE RESULT

17.  The result obtained was all that could be done based on the circumstances—the
Protective Order was issued.

18. Pursuant to NRS 53.045, | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of Nevada that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated this 25th day of April 2020.

/s/ James A. Beckstrom
JAMES A. BECKSTROM, ESQ.
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Attorney 1D Attorney Name Accounting Date | Hours | Rate | Amount Description Fee ID

Draft motion for protective order regarding
depositions and discovery outstanding;

316 | BECKSTROM, JAMES A. | 2/6/2020 3.3 | 275 907.5 | compile exhibits for same. 2297077
Receive, review, and analyze opposition to

316 | BECKSTROM, JAMES A. | 2/22/2020 0.7 | 275 192.5 | motion for protective order. 2300044
Draft reply brief in support of motion for

316 | BECKSTROM, JAMES A. | 2/25/2020 2.8 | 275 770 | protective order, fees, and costs. 2300941
Prepare for and attend hearing on motion to

316 | BECKSTROM, JAMES A. | 4/15/2020 0.7 | 275 192.5 | compel and fees/ costs. 2300951
Draft order granting motion for protective

316 | BECKSTROM, JAMES A. | 4/16/2020 1.3 | 275 357.5 | order and fees. 2300989
Draft memorandum of points and authorities
in support of fees and costs following motion
for protective order; pull billing entries for

316 | BECKSTROM, JAMES A. | 4/25/2020 0.6 | 275 165 | same. 2130719

Total: 9.4 $2,585.00

MAC: Document2 4/26/2020 12:52 PM
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Electronically Filed
5/5/2020 1:29 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
IARV &""
John P. Michaelson, Esq,

Nevada Bar No. 7822

Email: john@michaelsonlaw.com
MICHAELSON & ASSGCIATES, LTD.
2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, Nevada 89052

Ph: (702) 731-2333

Fax: (702) 731-2337

Attomeys for Co-Guardians

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
IN THE MATTER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP )
OF THE PERSON AND ESTATE OF: )
) Case Number: G-19-052263-A
Kathleen June Jones, } Department: B
)
)
)

An Adult Protected Person.

INVENTORY, OATH AND VERIFIED RECORD OF VALUE

Pursuant to NRS 159.085, Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons, each of whom served
as temporary guardians of the person and estate of Kathleen June Jones, hereby submit an
Inventory of the estate of Kathleen June Jones as of the conclusion of their service as guardians,
which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

The Oaths of the temporary guardians of the estate concerning the Inventory as required
by NRS 159.085(3) are attached hereto as Exhibit 2.
114
Iy
i
Iy

Iy
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Verified Records of Value in lieu of appraisals concerning the property of the protected|
person as enumerated in the Inventory are attached as Exhibit 3. See NRS 159.086(2).
DATED this 4th day of May, 2020.

MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

Qhy # [fm—

doKn P. Michaelson, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 7822

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, Nevada 89052

Counsel for Co-Guardians
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Kathleen June Jones
Inventory of Assets as of September 23, 2019

A. Income and Bank Accounts:

1. Income
a. Social Security Income per month (approximately) $1,200.00

2. Miscellaneous Unknown Bank Accounts $ Unknown

B. Real Property:
1. 1054 S. Verde Street, Anaheim, CA 92805 $60,624.00'
C. Personal Property:
1. Chevy SUV $Unknown
2. Miscellaneous Jewelry (wedding ring, gold nugget necklace) $ 5,000.00
3. Miscellaneous Household Furniture $20,000.00

4. Interval International — Membership Account No. 0628951
(Time Share in Mexico) $ Unknown

D. Stocks, Funds & Investments:
1. Unknown

E. Claims:
1. Claims due the estate arising from the inappropriate transfer or conversion of real
property located at 6277 W. Kraft Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89130, Clark
County, APN 138-02-511-076.

F. Debts:
1. None

G. Just claims of the Protected Person against the Guardian:
1. None

Total Value of Assets $Unknown

1 NRS 159.086(2)(b) allows [a] statement of the assessed value of real property as determined by the county
assessor for tax purposes, to be utilized to establish an initial value of the property for purposes of a guardian’y
inventory, and that is what has been utilized here to establish this value for the purposes of this Inventory. Seg
Exhibit 1A. However, for the Court’s information, Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons believe the value of the
property is actually much higher, perhaps between $550,000 to $600,000 as indicated on the attached comparable
sales and Zillow Zestimate. See Exhibit 1B.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
Y: s8.

COUNTY OF ORANGE COUNTY )

The undersigned Donna Simmons being first duly sworn, hereby deposes, says, and|
solemnly swears that the accompanying Inventory contains a true statement of: (1) ail of the
estate of Kathleen June Jones which came into the possession or knowledge of the undersigned
during her term of service as temporary guardian; (2) all of the money that belongs to the
protected person insofar as was known to the undersigned during her term of service ag
temporary guardian; and (3} all of the just claims of the protected person against the undersigned
during her term of service as temporary guardian, as was known to the vndersigned as of the
conclusion of the temporary guardianship.

Upon information and belief, all property listed in the Inventory is the sole and separate
property of the protected person.

QRN MMM

Donna Simmons

SUBSCRIBED and AFPWED before me this
*_,
:LS day of Apsl 2020, by Donra Simmons.

onye Seo pXlached r\u’i?xmeol W

Notary Public in and for

10~
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A notary public or oiher oiicer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not
the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California
County of Riverside

Subscribed and sworn to {or affirmed) before me on

,20 20 |

this 1si day of

by Donna Simmons

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence fo be the person},ﬂ')' who

appeared before me.

Signaturej%mlgﬁ @
N

~ MARIA SIDA MELGOZA
Notary Public - Calliornia
Riversids County . :
Commission # 2175844 2

My Comm., Expiras Dec 17, 2020
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Plugse <po_abhacked potaried jwe

VERJIFIED RECORD OF VALUE IN LIEU OF APPRAISAL

Pursuant to NRS 159.086(2), the undersigned Donna Simmons, former temporary
guardian of the person and estate of Kathleen June Jones, the protected person, pursuant to NRS
159.086(2), hereby certifies that the property described in the Inventory in this matter — where 4
value is assigned - is property where the value can be determined with reasonable certainty,
ltems for which the value is listed as “unknown”™ require further investigation and/or litigation to

quantify, and the undersigned is no longer serving as temporary guardian and therefore not in 3

pasition to value the property.

Dgna Simmons

SUBSCRIBED and AFFIRMED before me this
Yo
’ LS*’ day of Apwit, 2020, by Donna Simmons.

Notary Public in and for said County and State

-13-




JURAT

A notary public or olher officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
dacument to which this ceriificale is attached, and not
the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California
County of Riverside

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on

this 1st day of

, 20 20 '

by Donpa Simmons

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) who

appeared before me.

oy

(Seal)

MAFIA SIDA MELGOZA
Notary Public - Califorma
Riverside Gounty ;
Commission # 2175844
My Comm. Expises Dec 17, 2020

i
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Electronically Filed
5/5/2020 1:55 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
PTEG &Tw—l‘

John P. Michaelson, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 7822

Email: john@michaelsonlaw.com
MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, Nevada 89052

Ph: (702) 731-2333

Fax: (702) 731-2337

Attorneys for Co-Guardians

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

IN THE MATTER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP )
OF THE PERSON AND ESTATE OF: )

) Case Number: G-19-052263-A
Kathleen June Jones, ) Department: B
)
)
)

An Adult Protected Person. HEARING REQUESTED

PETITION FOR DISCHARGE OF TEMPORARY CO-GUARDIANS

Petitioners, Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons (hereinafter “Petitioners”), by and through
the law firm of Michaelson & Associates, Ltd., hereby file this Petition for Discharge of Temporary
Co-Guardians and represent the following to this Honorable Court:

1. On December 27, 2005, Kathleen June Jones (“Ms. Jones™) executed a Healthcare Power
of Attorney naming her daughter Kimberly Jones (“Kimberly”) as her Attorney-in-Fact fon
healthcare decisions and a General Power of Attorney naming Kimberly as her Attorney-in-Fact]
for financial matters.

2. On October 24, 2012, Ms. Jones executed a new Financial Power of Attorney again naming
Kimberly as her Attorney-in-Fact for financial matters.

3. On November 23, 2012, Ms. Jones executed a Last Will and Testament which named

Kimberly as Ms. Jones’ chosen Personal Representative and guardian over her person and estate.

-1-

Case Number: G-19-052263-A
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4. In 2019, Ms. Jones had a neurological evaluation at the Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health|
at the Cleveland Clinic. Dr. Marwan Sabbagh indicated in his letter of September 5, 2019, that Ms,|
Jones suffered a degenerative neurological disorder resulting in impairment of memory, judgment
and other cognitive functions and recommended Ms. Jones be appointed a guardian. See
Confidential Physician’s Certificate of Incapacity and Medical Records (hereinafter “Confidential
Medical Records”™) filed with this Court on September 19, 2019.

5. On September 9, 2019, Ms. Jones underwent a second evaluation this time by Dr. Gregory,
Brown who indicated that Ms. Jones suffered from “Dementia [Neurocognitive Disorder]” and|
that Ms. Jones “would fulfill the requirements for a guardianship of both person and estate ag
defined by Nevada Revised Statute.” See Confidential Medical Records.

6. On September 19, 2019, Petitioners filed an Ex Parte Petition for Appointment of
Temporary Guardian of the Person and Estate and Petition for Appointment of General
Guardianship (hereinafter “Petition”).

7. As set forth in the Petition, there was great concern regarding who should care for Ms,
Jones, what kind of care she should receive, where she should live, i.e., visitation by family
members, accountability for expenditures of Ms. Jones’ funds, and the transfer of her home to the
daughter and son-in-law of her husband, Gerald Yeoman (“Mr. Yeoman”), for far less than market
value without any notice to or discussion with any of Ms. Jones children, nor Kimberly, heq
designated attorney-in-fact, even though Mr. Yeoman and his family knew full-well abouf
Kimberly being Ms. Jones’ attorney-in-fact.

8. As their mother’s ability to care for herself had declined over the years, Petitioners had|
asked Kimberly and Mr. Yeoman, on multiple occasions, to provide a care plan for Ms. Jones.

Petitioners felt strongly that plans needed to be made in advance for the inevitable day that Mr,

1178



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Yeoman would be unable to provide the necessary care for Ms. Jones. Petitioners, Kimberly, and
Mr. Yeoman could not come to an agreement as to Ms. Jones’ care.

9. On September 23, 2019, an Order Granting the Ex Parte Petition for Appointment of
Temporary Guardians of the Person and Estate was entered appointing Petitioners as temporary|
guardians. Letters of temporary guardianship were subsequently granted.

10. On September 25, 2019, Maria L. Parra-Sandoval, Esq. of the Legal Aid Center of Southern|
Nevada was appointed as counsel for Ms. Jones.

11. On October 3, 2019, the Court entered another order extending the temporary guardianshipy
as well as the appointment of Petitioners as temporary guardians.

12. On October 15, 2019, this Court having heard oral argument on the appointment of
Petitioners as general guardians for Ms. Jones, having heard Ms. Jones® wishes to have Kimberlyj]
serve as her guardian, and Kimberly agreeing to the appointment as general guardian aften
becoming evident to the Court that the powers of attorney granted to Kimberly had not been|
sufficient to protect Ms. Jones and that a general guardianship was, in fact, necessary, this Court
ordered that Kimberly be appointed as general guardian of the person and estate of Ms. Jones.

13. As a result of the appointment of a general guardian, the temporary guardianship
terminated.

14. Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 159.085(2) provides, “[a] temporary guardian of thej
estate who is not appointed as the general or special guardian shall file an inventory with the court
by not later than the date on which the temporary guardian files a final accounting as required

pursuant to NRS 159.177.
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15. On May 5, 2020, Petitioners filed an Inventory of the estate reporting all assets that came|
into their possession, all the money that belongs to the protected person, and all of the just claimg
of the protected person against the guardian. NRS 159.085(3).

16. The temporary guardians had very limited information as to their mother’s assets as they
were never provided with a list of her assets and/or bank accounts as requested from Mr. Yeoman|
and/or Kimberly.

17. However, in the weeks Petitioners served as temporary guardians, they neither took
possession, custody nor control of any of Ms. Jones’ property. In fact, Petitioners expended
significant sums of their own money in support of the protected person as the protected person
lacked access to any monies or income at the time.

18. Having been aware that Ms. Jones’ owned a timeshare located in Puerto Vallarta, Mexico,
knowing that their mother wanted to keep the timeshare, and that the maintenance fees on the
timeshare had not been paid for approximately four (4) years, Robyn Friedman spent
approximately $3,000 from her personal funds to keep the maintenance fees current.

19. Petitioners hereby request this Honorable Court to waive the need to file a formal
accounting pertaining to their time serving as temporary guardians as neither Robyn Friedman nor
Donna Simmons took possession, custody or control of any income or assets of Ms. Jones, as
neither Mr. Yeoman nor Kimberly provided any information related to Ms. Jones’ accounts and/or
income during the time Petitioners were serving as temporary guardians.

20. Based upon the foregoing, and in light of the Inventory, Oaths and Verified Records off
Value filed by Petitioners, Petitioners request that they be discharged and relieved of any liability

from their term as guardians.
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WHEREFORE, Petitioners pray:

1. That all actions taken by Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons in serving as temporary

co-guardians be ratified and approved;

2. Thatin light of the foregoing, including that Petitioners never took any possession, custody]
or control of any assets, monies or property of the protected person, along with the Inventory,
Oaths and Verified Records of Value filed by Petitioners, the Court dispense with the requirement
that Petitioners file an accounting for the period they served as temporary guardians; and

3. That Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons be discharged from any and all liability for

their terms of service as temporary co-guardians of the person and estate of Ms. Jones.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2020.

Respectfully Submitted:
MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

ag,__/ b e

Michaelson, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 7822
2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, Nevada 89052
Counsel for Petitioner

l
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
}: ss.

COUNTY OF ORANGE COUNTY )

Donna Simmons, being first duly sworn under penalfy of perjury, hereby deposes and saysi
that she is one of the Petitioners in the above-referenced case; that she has read the foregoing
Petition for Discharge of Temporary Co-Guardians and that she knows the contents thereof; and
that the same are true of her own knowledge, except as to those matters therein stated upon
information and belief, and as to those matters, she believes them to be true.

Donna Simmons
SUBSCRIBED to and SWORN to me

M
this T day ofA.;’{ﬂ-h 2020.

Pagse s gahachd notoried  Suods

NOTARY PUBLIC ir and for said
County and State
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A notary public or other officer completing this certificale |
verifies oniy the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is aitached, and not

the truthfutness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California
County of Riverside

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on

this 15t day of May

.20 20 |

by Donna Simmons

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(gj who

appeared before me.

Signature WM /gﬁ @
R

MARIA SIDA MELGOZA

Nolary Public - Calitornia
Riverside County -

Commission # 2175844

My Comm. Expiras Dec 17, 2020
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Electronically Filed
5/5/2020 1:55 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU,

John P. Michaelson, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 7822

Email: johni@imichaelsonlaw . com
MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, Nevada 89052

Ph: (702) 731-2333

Fax: (702) 731-2337

Attormeys for Co-Guardians

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
IN THE MATTER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP )
OF THE PERSON AND ESTATE OF: )
} Case Number: G-19-052263-A
Kathleen June Jones, ) Department: B
)
)
)

An Adult Protected Person.

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBYN FRIEDMAN IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR DISCHARGE
OF TEMPORARY CO-GUARDIANS

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF CLARK )

I, Robyn Friedman, being first duly sworn, states as follows:

1. T am Kathleen June Jones (“Ms. Jones™) daughter.

2. On September 19, 2019, I, along with my sister, Donna Simmons, filed a petition to be
appointed as our mother’s temporary guardians despite repeated failed attempts to consult with
and to come up with a care plan for her with our sister, Kimberly Jones (“Kimberly™), who was

our mother’s designated health care and financial power of attorney, and with our mother’s

husband, Gerald Yeoman.

-1~

Case Number: G-19-052263-A
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3. As set forth in our Petition in Support of Termination filed contemporaneously herewith,
there was great concern regarding who should care for my mother, what kind of care she should
receive, where she should live, i.e., visitation by family members, accountability for expenditures
of my mother’s assets, and the sale of her home to her husband’s daughter and son-in-law for far
less than market value without any notice to or discussion with any family members.

4. On September 23, 2019, Donna Simmons and | were appointed as our mother’s temporary
guardians.

5. During my appointment as temporary guardian, | repeatedly asked Gerald Yeoman and
Kimberly Jones to provide me with medical information related to my mother as well as a list of
her bank accounts and other assets. The information requested from Mr. Yeoman and Kimberly]
was never provided during my term of service.

6. On October 3, 2019, an Order was entered extending our appointment as temporary
guardians.

7. On October 15, 2019, however, Kimberly finally agreed to serve as guardian and was
appointed as our mother’s general guardian.

8. As a result of Kimberly being appointed as general guardian of the person and estate for
out mother, our appointment as temporary guardians lapsed.

9. On May 5, 2020, I filed with this Court an Inventory, Oaths and Verified Records of Valug
reporting any and all known assets of my mother’s estate. Because | was not provided with
information regarding my mother’s accounts, the extent and value in those accounts are unknown

as indicated on the Inventory.
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Electronically Filed
5/5/2020 1:55 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUR
AFFD (ﬁ—‘ﬁ ,AF‘.‘_/

John P. Michaelson, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 7822
Email: johni@michaelsonlaw._com

T AT B & OISR & T

MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, Nevada 89052

Ph: (702) 731-2333

Fax: (702) 731-2337

Attomeys for Co-Guardians

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
IN THE MATTER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP )
OF THE PERSON AND ESTATE OF: )
) Case Number: G-19-052263-A
Kathleen June Jones, ) Department: B
)
}
}

An Adult Protected Person.

AFFIDAVIT OF DONNA SIMMONS IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR DISCHARGE
OF TEMPORARY CO-GUARDIANS

STATE OF CALTFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ORANGE COUNTY ; -

I, Donna Simmons, being first duly sworn, states as follows:

1. Tam Kathleen June Jones (“Ms. Jones”} daughter.

2. On September 19, 2019, [, along with my sister, Robyn Friedman, filed a petition to be
appointed as our mother’s temporary guardians despite repeated failed attempts to consult with
and to come up with a care plan for her with our sister, Kimberly Jones (*Kimberly™), who was

our mother’s designated health care and financial power of attormey, and with our mother’s

husband, Gerald Yeoman.

[
s

Case Number: G-19-052263-A
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3. As set forth in our Petition in Support of Termination filed contemporaneously herewith,
there was great concern regarding who should care for my mother, what kind of care she should
receive, where she should live, i.e., visitation by family members, accountability for expenditures
of my mother’s assets, and the sale of her home to her husband’s daughter and son-in-law for far
less than market value without any notice to or discussion with any family members.

4. On September 23, 2019, Robyn Friedman and | were appointed as our mother’s temporary
guardians.

5. During my appointment as temporary guardian, | repeatedly asked Gerald Yeoman and
Kimberly Jones to provide me with medical information related to my mother as well as a list of
her bank accounts and other assets. The information requested from Mr. Yeoman and Kimberly]
was never provided during my term of service.

6. On October 3, 2019, an Order was entered extending our appointment as temporary
guardians.

7. On October 15, 2019, however, Kimberly finally agreed to serve as guardian and was
appointed as our mother’s general guardian.

8. As a result of Kimberly being appointed as general guardian of the person and estate for
out mother, our appointment as temporary guardians lapsed.

9. On May 5, 2020, I filed with this Court an Inventory, Oaths and Verified Records of Valug
reporting any and all known assets of my mother’s estate. Because | was not provided with
information regarding my mother’s accounts, the extent and value in those accounts are unknown

as indicated on the Inventory.
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the year or modetl of her SUV.

discharged from liability for our term of service as co-temporary guardians.

DATED: Aprit—_2020, &
ﬂknk\,ﬁl¥UD

SUBSCRIBED and AFFIRMED 1o before me this

Mo
L‘SY day of-Aprit; 2020, Donna Simmons.

Dlose Seo abtachod yefwrized v

NOTARY PUBLIC

Submitted by:
MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES. LTD,

1/

|

Lok f Lt
Johh P. Michselson, Esq,

Neévada Bar No. 7822

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160

Henderson, Nevada 89052
Counsei for Petitioner

10. My mother’s SUV as listed on the Inventory was never in my possession and, to my|

knowledge, has always been in the possession of Gerald Yeoman. [ have no way of determining

11.1did not take possession, custody or control of any income or assets of my mother’s estate

and request the requirement of a formal accounting be waived, and that I and my sister be

kY
;; Donna Simmons
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A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies cnly the identity of the individual wha sighed the
document to whick this certificate is attached, and not
the truthfulness, accuracy, or vatidity of that document.

State of California
County of Riverside

Subscribed and sworn to {or affirmed) before me on
this ist day of May , 20 20 )

by Donna Simmons

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personggj who
appeared before me.

e

(Seal)

MARIA SIDA MELGOZA
Notary Public - Gaiifornia
Riverside County -
Commission # 2175844
My Comm, Expires Dae 1 7, 2020 ’
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Electronically Filed
5/7/2020 2:02 PM
Steven D. Grierson

LERK OF THE COURT
NEOJ &""‘ '

JEFFREY P. LUSZECK, ES{Q., Bar No. 09619
Jluszecki@sdinvlaw.com

ROSS E. EVANS, ESQ,, Bar No, 11374
revansi@sdfuvlaw.com

SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.
9060 West Cheyenne Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Telephone: (702) 853-5483

Facsimile: (702) 853-5485

Aitorneys for Kimberly Jones
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

IN THE MATTER OF THE Case No.: G-19-052263-A
GUARDIANSHIP OF THE PERSON AND Dept.: B
ESTATE OF:

KATHLEEN JUNE JONES NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

An Adult Protected Person. 1

OTEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP XIGENERAL GUARDIANSHIP

U Person O Person

O state O Estate  OSummary Admin.

O Person and Estate XIPerson and Estate
OSPECIAL GUARDIANSHIP ONOTICES/SAFEGUARDS

OPerson : O Blocked Account Required

OEstate  OSummary Admin. O Bond Required

OPerson and Estate

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that an Order Granting Petition 10 Withdraw as Counsel for
Guardian was entered in the above-entitied matter on the 6™ day of May, 2020, a true and correct

copy of which is attached hereto.

DATED this 7" day of May, 2020.
SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.

Ross E. Evans
By:

JEFFREY P. LUSZECK, ESQ. (#9619)
ROSS E. EVANS, ESQ. (#11374)
9060 West Chevenne Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Attorneys for Kimberly Jones

lof2

Case Number: G-19-052263-A
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 7" day of May, 2020, pursuant to NRCP 3(b). T causcd

a true and correct copy of the foregoing NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER, to be served to the

following in the manner set forth below:

Via:

L
o
xl—ll——l'—-—ll—l

[R—

Hand Delivery

U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
Certified Mail, Receipt No..
Return Receipt Request
E-Service through Wiznet

Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons:
John P. Michaelson, Esq.
MICHALELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
johné@michaelsonlaw.com

Kathleen Jones, Adult Protected Person:

Maria L. Parra Sandoval, Esq.

LEGAL AID CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA, INC,
mparraiglacsn.org

Rodney Gerald Yeoman:
Ty E. Kehoe, Esq.
KEHOLE & ASSOCIATES
TvKehoetiomail.com

Matthew C. Piccolo
PICCOLO LAW OFFICES
mattizipiceololawoffices.com

Laura A. Deeter, Esq.
GHANDI DEETER BLACKAM
laurai@ghandilaw.com

Kimberly Jones

Geraldine Tomich, Esq.

James A Beckstrom, Esq.
MARQUIS AURBACH & COFFING
gtomichi@maclaw.com
theckstrom@maclaw.com

75/ Gretta MceCeall

An empleoyee of SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.

2of2
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Electronically Filed
5/6/2020 11:01 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :

JEFFREY P. LUSZECK, ESQ., Bar No. 09619
jluszeck@sdfnviaw.com

ROSS E, EVANS, ESQ , Rar No. 11374
revans(@sdinviaw.com

SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LID.
2060 West Cheyenne Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Telephone: (702) 853-5483

Facsimile: {702) 853-5485

Attorneys for Respondent Kimberly Jones

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
IN THE MATTER OF THE Case No.: (G-16-052263-A
GUARDIANSHIP OF THE PERSON AND Dept.: B
ESTATE OF:
KATHLEEN JUNE JONES Hearing date: April 15, 2020
Hearing time: 11:00 a.m.
An Adult Protected Person.

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL FOR GUARDIAN

On April 15, 2020, at 11:00 a.m., Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Lid.’s Petition to
Withdraw as Counse! for Guardian came on for hearing before the above-captioned Court.
Present at the hearing were Ross E. Evans, Esq., counsel of record for Kimberly jones,
Guardian of the Person and Estate, Maria L. Parra Sandoval, Esq., counsel of record for the
Protected Person, and James A. Beckstrom, Esq., counsel of record for Kimberly Jones as
Guardian of the Person and Estate. No objection having been [iled to the Petition to Withdraw,
the Court having reviewed the papers and pleadings on file herein, and good cause appearing,
this Court finds and orders as follows:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED:

1. Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Ltd.’s Petition 1o Withdraw as Counsel for

Guardian is hereby granted; and

O0eath

1! Cicorsr
oy
gﬁumnon of
! Order Tarminating .
17 D Other Manmner of Disposition H'"“‘m""""‘. e
Doismbssed - warm of Prosecution
p girwo!un&jaw {Sttutery) Dismigsat Bonch iNor-ury) Ty
DTDefnu rz:gernm O 0lsposed Aftar T Seary
Lm‘lsier L udgement Resched
[]Close Case?
lot2

Case Number; G-18-052263-A

1194



P00 WEST CHEYENNE AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 891729
TELEPHONE [702) 8535483
FACSIMILE {702) 853-5485

WA SDFNYLAW.COM

ATPORNTTS

QUSl ARG ESIATE

1 SOLOMON
DWIGGINS & FREER B

1

[T ]

L = e - . . T oY

11
12
13
14

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

2. All future and further correspondence and pleadings to Kimberly Jones as
Guardian of the Person and Estate shall be sent to counszl James A. Beckstrom, Esq., of the law

firm Marquis Aurbach Coffing, as counsel for the Guardian.
i 9 A :
DATED this day of , 2020,

N

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
LINDA MARQUIS

M
Respectfully Submitted By:

SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.

By:_/s Rosy £, Evans
ROSS E EVANS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No, 11374
9060 West Cheyenne Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
Attorneys for Kimberly Jones
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Electronically Filed
5/8/2020 5:23 PM
Steven D. Grierson

Marquis Aurbach Coffing CLERK OF THE coug
Geraldine Tomich, Esq. '
Nevada Bar No. 8369

James A. Beckstrom, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 14032

10001 Park Run Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Telephone: (702) 382-0711

Facsimile: (702) 382-5816

gtomich@maclaw.com

jbeckstrom@maclaw.com

Attorneys for Kimberly Jones

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Guardianship of Estate of:
Case No.: G-19-052263-A
Dept. No.: B

KATHLEEN JUNE JONES,

CHAMBERS
Protected Person. HEARING REQUESTED

PETITION FOR APPROVAL TO REFINANCE REAL PROPERTY OF THE
PROTECTED PERSON

Plaintiff, Kimberly Jones, as Guardian of the Person and Estate of Kathleen June Jones,
through the law firm of Marquis Aurbach Coffing, hereby files this Petition for Approval to
Refinance Real Property of the Protected Person (“Petition”). This Petition is based on the
following Points and Authorities, the pleadings and papers on file herein, and any oral argument
by counsel permitted at the hearing on this matter.

Dated this 8" day of May, 2020.
MARQUIS AURBACH COFFING

By /s/ James A. Beckstrom
Geraldine Tomich, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 8369
James A. Beckstrom, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 14032
10001 Park Run Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Attorneys for Kimberly Jones
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Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTSOF AUTHORITIES

l. INTRODUCTION

June Jones (“June”) is the sole owner of real property commonly described as 1054 S.
Verde Street, Anaheim, CA 92805 (the “Property”). June has owned the Property for years, long
before marrying her current husband. The Property isher sole and separate property. The Property
has significant equity and currently has a mortgage balance of $105,865.00 with a 6.5 % interest
rate.! The Property is currently valued at approximately $606,109.00.2

For years June has rented the Property for income, which she desperately hasrelied on. In
the most recent years, June rented the Property to her son—Scott Simmons.® Scott paid June
$1,200 per month.* However, as June's current situation demands additional income, June in
agreement with her Guardian Kimberly determined that June needed to maximize one of her largest
assets and could no longer afford to lease the Property to Scott for a reduced amount.®

Scott recently has vacated the Property. Unfortunately, the Property isin deplorable shape
and is untenable.® While the Property should fetch a monthly rent of approximately $2,500.00, in
its current state the Property cannot be leased.” In order to lease the Property, approximately
$20,000 needs to be invested into the home to make necessary repairs.2 To do so, Kimberly with

the permission and approval of June seeks to refinance the Property. Refinancing will greatly

! Verification of Kimberly Jones, infra.

2 See Zillow.com Assessment, attached as Exhibit 1.
8 Verification of Kimberly Jones, infra.

41d.

Sld.

6 See Photographs of Property, attached as Exhibit 2.
"Verification of Kimberly Jones, infra.

81d.
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benefit June by providing her with additional income and dropping her monthly mortgage
approximately $300.00.

Currently June’s monthly income is approximately $1,500 consisting of social Security.®
With June unable to rent her Kraft Avenue Property, because it was taken from her for no
consideration by her husband and his son-in-law (the subject of ongoing litigation), June is left
only with income from her socia security.

June has the ability to refinance the Property at 3.5% and extract $37,981.00 at the same
time.X In doing so, June would increase her mortgage to $150,000 for a fixed term of 30 years,
but because of the lower interest rate, her monthly payment would remain almost the same at
$673.57.11 2With this additional money, Kimberly, on behalf of June will be able to rehab the
Property and increase her monthly income drastically. The remainder of the funds from the
refinance will be utilized for June’ s well-being and care, where Kimberly will account for all such
funds in her required reporting to this Court. This accounting will itemize the work performed,
materials purchased, and remaining cash on hand. This transaction is a true “win-win” for June
and there is no viable argument this refinance would not be in her best interest. Assuch, Kimberly
asks this Court to authorize her to refinance the existing mortgage.

A. THIS COURT SHOULD APPROVE THE PROTECTED PERSON’S
REFINANCE OF HER INVESTMENT PROPERTY.

NRS 159.121 requires court approva for any money “borrowed” on behaf of the
protected person. NRS 159.121 states:

NRS 159.121 Borrowing money for protected person.

1. A guardian of the estate, with prior approval of the court by order, may
borrow money for the account of the protected person when necessary:

%1d.; See also, Accounting, on file.

10 See Proposed Refinance Terms, Breakdown, Mortgage and Insurance Statement, collectively attached as
Exhibit 3.

2d.

Page 3 of 7
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(& To continue any business of the protected person.

(b) To pay claims against the protected person, the guardianship estate or the
guardian of the estate as such.

(c) To provide for the proper care, maintenance, education and support of
the protected person and any person to whom the protected person owes a legal
duty of support.

(d) For any other purposethatisin the best interests of the protected person.

2. If the court determines that the borrowing is necessary or proper, the

court shall make an order approving the borrowing and may authorize one or

more separate loans. The order shall prescribe the maximum amount of each

loan, the maximum rate of interest and the date of final maturity of each loan,

and may authorize the guardian to secure any loan by mortgage, deed of trust,

pledge or other security transaction authorized by the laws of this state. The order

shall describe the property, if any, to be given as security for each loan.

(Emphasis added).

Here, as stated above, this is a straightforward request in the best interest of June. June
currently has amortgage on the Property at a much higher interest rate than what is now available.
With the Property untenable, June's financial interests are advanced greatly if she can repair the
home and obtain monthly rent from a third party. Kimberly submits the proposed terms for this
Court’sreview as stated in Exhibit 3.

Kimberly will provide the Court with photographs and documentation of the repairs upon
completion of the remodel, as well as a description of the rental proceeds and all related holding
costs.

. CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, Kimberly ask this Court to grant this request to refinance.
Thereafter, Kimberly will submit an order to this Court consistent with NRS 159.121(2).

Dated this 8th day of May, 2020.
MARQUIS AURBACH COFFING

By __ /9 James A. Beckstrom
Geraldine Tomich, Esg.
Nevada Bar No. 8369
James A. Beckstrom, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 14032
10001 Park Run Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Page 4 of 7
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VERIFICATION OF KIMBERLY JONES

Kimberly Jones hereby declares | am the Guardian of the person and estate of June Jones.
| have read the foregoing Petition and know the contents therein. All of the statements in the
Petition are true and correct according to the best of my knowledge.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

/s Kimberly Jones
Kimberly Jones

Page 5 of 7
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that the foregoing PETITION FOR APPROVAL TO REFINANCE

REAL PROPERTY OF THE PROTECTED PERSON was submitted electronically for filing

and/or service with the Eighth Judicial District Court on the 8th day of May, 2020. Electronic
service of the foregoing document shall be made in accordance with the E-Service List as
follows:*®

Ty E. Kehoe, Esg.
KEHOE & ASSOCIATES
871 Coronado Center Drive, Ste. 200
Henderson, NV 89052

Matthew C. Piccolo, Esqg.
PICCOLO LAW OFFICES
2450 St. Rose Pkwy., Ste. 210
Henderson, NV 89074

Laura Deseter, Esq.
Nedda Ghandi, Esqg.
725 S. 8" Street, Ste. 100
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Attorneys for Rodney Gerald Yeoman

MariaL. Parra-Sandoval, Esg.
LEGAL AID OF SOUTHERN NEVADA
725 E. Charleston Blvd.
LasVegas, NV 89104
Attorneys for Protected Person

John P. Michaelson, Esq.
MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, NV 89052

Jeffery R. Sylvester, Esq.
SYLVESTER & POLEDNAK
1731 Village Circle # 120
Las Vegas, NV 89134
Attorneys for Robyn Friedman and Donna Smmons

13 pursuant to EDCR 8.05(a), each party who submits an E-Filed document through the E-Filing System
consents to electronic service in accordance with NRCP 5(b)(2)(D).
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Sonia Jones, Guardianship Financial Forensic Speciaist
Guardianship Compliance Office
Supreme Court of Nevada

408 E. Clark Ave.

LasVegas, NV 89101
Sjones@nvcourts.nv.gov

| further certify that | served a copy of this document by mailing a true and correct copy

thereof, postage prepaid, addressed to:

Teri Butler
586 N. Magdelena St.
Dewey, AZ 86327

Jen Adamo
14 Edgewater Dr.
Magnolia, DE 19962

Ryan O’ Nea
112 Malvern Ave,, Apt. E
Fullerton, CA 92832

Cortney Simmons
765 Kimbark Ave.
San Bernardino, CA 92407

Director Dept. of Health
and Human Srvc.
4126 Technology Way, 100
Carson City, NV 89706-2009

Scott Simmons
1054 S. Verde St.
Anaheim, CA 92805

Jon Criss
804 Harksness Ln., Unit 3
Redondo Beach, CA 90278

Tiffany O’ Neal
177 N. Singingwood St., Unit 13
Orange, Ca 92869

Ampersand Man
c/o Robyn Friedman
2824 High Sail Ct.
LasVegas, NV 89117

/s/ Cheryl Becnel
An employee of Marquis Aurbach Coffing
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loanODepot

ML e

Peci\ & awdo &

Loan Detail & Fee Worksheet
Prepared for June Jones (#L0011047508)

Issued 04/08/2020

Your actual rate, payment, and costs could be higher. Get an official Loan Estimate before choosing a loan.

Fee Remization

i
£
:
7

$1438
PER MONTH

Escrow Feserve Deposits

WONTHS PER MONTH
Horwow ners Inswance L] $100.00
Property Taxes L] $on
Total Prepaids & Reserves
Totsl Loan Costs s

Nicholas Ostgren
Licensed Lending Officer

WNLE s22000%

. (949) 860-8207

L, (288) 337-6888 ext 4572

O (833) 932-0875

; NOstgren@loandepot.com
https:/ /www.loandepot.com

$1,24550

$6,154.00

Loan Information
Loan Program
Interest Rate
APR

Totm

Loan to Value
Oocupancy

Conv Fixed 30 Year

AT714%
30 yoars

Owner Occupied

8.1
100.00
853.68

- e

105,865.00
1,245.00
317431
1,734.00

150,000,00

(37.981.00)

- . n

SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA

14000 N Pima Road, Suite 150
Scottsdale, AZ 85260
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